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ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

BCB Bancorp, Inc.

BCB Bancorp, Inc. is a New Jersey corporation, Whin May 1, 2003 became the holding company parfeBayonne Community Bank.
Our executive office is located at 104-110 Avenud@&yonne, New Jersey 07002. Our telephone nursber i

(201) 823-0700. At December 31, 2004 we had $3#8ll®n in consolidated assets, $337.2 million epdsits and $26.0 million in
consolidated stockholders' equity.

Recent Events

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004Cii@pany engaged in several transactions primarigugment income, expand services
and reduce income tax exposure in a concertedt éffamcrease shareholder value.

In June 2004, the Company participated in the issei@f a Pooled Trust Preferred Security in thewarhof $4.1 million. The Company's
participation in the issuance of this security fiaslitated by a favorable ruling from the FeddRalserve Bank regarding the Tier 1 Capital
treatment of Pooled Trust Preferred Securities. grimaary purpose for the Company's participatiothimissuance of this instrument was an
effort to augment capital thereby allowing addidibbalance sheet growth without diluting presefatrsholder percentage ownership.

The Company established an investment subsidiaipgldecember 2004 for the purpose of investing mvesting in securities such as
bonds, notes, mortgages and debentures. The safysidimmenced operations in January 2005. Onlyeteesurities that are authorized to be
purchased by the Bank will be purchased by thesiment subsidiary. The primary benefit of the fatioraof the investment subsidiary is to
affect a tax reduction strategy whereby incomeizedlby the investment subsidiary is taxed at selomate than other income generated b
company.

The Company, through its subsidiary, Bayonne ConitpiBank, has entered into an agreement with Surhemting of Hawaii to establish
retail mortgage division for the purposes of orading and subsequently brokering to the secondanket, mortgage product on one-to four-
family residences in the State of New Jersey. Idaing the Bank, hence the Company, has the patéatenhance non-interest income
through the receipt of fees for the sale of thes@s to various approved investors. As a coroliamis transaction, the Company also avoids
the incursion of interest rate risk on long-termrtgage product in the present lower rate, long tieterest rate environment. It is anticipated
that this division will begin its operation in east some time during the second half of 2005.

Bayonne Community Bank

Bayonne Community Bank was chartered as a Newylbgs®k on October 27, 2000, and we opened for basion November 1, 2000. We
operate through three branches in Bayonne, Neweyarsd through our executive office located at 108-Avenue C, Bayonne, New Jersey
07002. Our telephone number is (201) 823-0700.deposit accounts are insured by the



Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and we aneraber of the Federal Home Loan Bank System.

We are a community-oriented financial instituti@ur business is to offer FDIC-insured deposit patsland invest funds held in deposit
accounts at the bank, together with funds geneffadea operations, in investment securities and $o&e offer our customers:

o loans, including one- to four-family mortgagesahome equity loans, construction loans, comrakacid multi-family real estate loans,
consumer loans and commercial business loanscémteears the primary growth in our loan portfdias been in loans secured by
commercial real estate and multi-family properties;

o FDIC-insured deposit products, including saviagd club accounts, non-interest bearing accourdaggnmarket accounts, certificates of
deposit and individual retirement accounts; and

o retail and commercial banking services includinge transfers, money orders, traveler's checKs, daposit boxes, a night depository,
federal payroll tax deposits, bond coupon redempiod automated teller services.

Market Strategy

Our objective is to create a financial institutfocused on delivering products and services matohélte customers' needs. A primary focus
of our market strategy is to originate loans settine commercial and multi-family properties. Suchris provide higher returns than loans
secured by one- to four-family real estate. Assalteof our underwriting practices, including debtvice requirements for multi-family loans
we believe such loans offer the Bank an opportusitybtain higher returns while the revenue fromtinderlying units diversify our risk. We
believe that customers are drawn to a locally owaredimanaged institution that demonstrates aneattterest in its customers and their
business and personal financial needs.

The banking industry in our market has experierargticontinues to experience, substantial cons@itat recent years. Many of the area's
locally owned or managed financial institutions &édeen acquired by larger regional bank holdingmaoes. Management believes that this
consolidation has been and will continue to be agmamied by increasing fees for bank services, iggotlition of local boards of directors,
management and personnel changes and, in the gercepmanagement, a decline in the level of corgtoservice. With recent changes in
regulations and the banking industry, this typeafsolidation is expected to continue.

Our Market Area

We are located in the City of Bayonne, Hudson CpuNew Jersey. The Bank's locations are easilyssiloke to provide convenient services
to businesses and individuals throughout our maakesd.

Our market area includes the municipality of Bay®mand portions of Jersey City. Our market areaek-gerved by a network of arterial
roadways including Route 440 and the New Jerseppike.



Our market area has a high level of commercialimss activity. Businesses are concentrated inetivice sector and retail trade areas. M
employers in our market area include Bayonne Médeater and the Bayonne Board of Education.

Competition

The banking business in New Jersey is extremelypetitive. We will compete for deposits and loanghwexisting New Jersey and out-of-
state financial institutions that have longer ofiegphistories, larger capital reserves and motabdished customer bases. Our competition
includes large financial service companies andraghéties in addition to traditional banking intgtions such as savings and loan
associations, savings banks, commercial banks reatit cinions.

Our larger competitors have a greater ability bafice wide-ranging advertising campaigns throughr tireater capital resources. Our
marketing efforts depend heavily upon referralgfrafficers and directors and stockholders, seleaidvertising in local media and direct
mail solicitations. We compete for business priattipon the basis of personal service to custonwrstomer access to our officers and
directors and competitive interest rates and fees.

In the financial services industry in recent yearense market demands, technological and regylateanges and economic pressures have
eroded industry classifications that were oncerbjatefined. Banks have been forced to diversiBittiservices, increase rates paid on deg
and become more cost effective, as a result of etitgm with one another and with new types of figial service companies, including non-
banking competitors. Some of the results of theagket dynamics in the financial services industiyéhbeen a number of new bank and non-
bank competitors, increased merger activity, aedeimsed customer awareness of product and setiffieeedces among competitors. These
factors could affect our business prospects.



Lending Activities

Analysis of Loan Portfolio. Set forth below is setkd data relating to the composition of our loartfplio by type of loan and in percentage

of the respective portfolio.

2004
Amount Per

Type of loans:
Real estate loans:

One-to four-family ............... $34,855 13
Construction 19,209 7
Home equity ... 20,629 8
Commercial and multi-family ...... 158,755 63
Commercial business ................ 15,123 6
Consumer 744 0

Total oo 249,315 100
Less:
Deferred loan (costs) fees, net .... 429

Allowance for possible loan losses.. 2,506

$246,380

Total loans, net

At December 31,

2003 2002

(Dollars in Thousands)
cent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amou

.98% $33,913 17.74% $ 25,475 20.64% $9,
.70 10,009 5.24 4,278 3.47 1,

.27 16,825 8.80 14,106 11.43 9,

.68 115,160 60.25 65,842 53.34 21,

.07 14,048 7.35 12,934 10.48 2,

.30 1,183 0.62 800 0.64

239 117
2,113 1,233
$188,786 $122,085 $44,

099 20.04% $ 269 18.16%
241 2.73 - -

374 20.64 360 24.31
883 48.19 750 50.64
988 6.58 60 4.05

826 1.82 42 2.84

411 100.00% 1,481 100.00%




Loan Maturities. The following table sets forth t@ntractual maturity of our loan portfolio at Dedeer 31, 2004. The amount shown
represents outstanding principal balances. Demaants| loans having no stated schedule of repaymedtso stated maturity and overdrafts
are reported as being due in one year or lessablarrate loans are shown as due at the time atheg. The table does not include
prepayments or scheduled principal repayments.

Due af ter 1
Due within  thro ugh Due after
1 Year 5Ye ars 5 Years Total
(1 n Thousands)

One-to four-family ............ $ 2845 $ 2, 423 $29,587 $35,855
Construction 252 385 19,209
Home equity , 1, 768 16,715 20,629
Commercial and multi-family ... 3,609 67, 382 87,764 158,755
Commercial business ........... 11,194 3, 159 770 15,123

CONSUMES ...covvvveeeeneninns 365 12 744

Total amount due 349 $135,233 $249,315

Loans with Predetermined or Floating or AdjustaRéges of Interest. The following table sets fott tlollar amount of all loans at December
31, 2004 that are due after December 31, 2005hawd predetermined interest rates and that haa#rftpor adjustable interest rates.

Floating or
Fixed Rates Adjustable Rates  Total
(In Thousands)
One- to four-family ............ $ 29,587 $ 2,423 $ 32,010
Construction ................... 637 - 637
Home equity .......cccouveeee. 18,483 - 18,483
Commercial and multi-family .... 81,201 73,945 155,146
Commercial business ............ 3,586 343 3,929
CONSUMEr ......vvvveeeireenn. 377 - 377
Total amount due ............... $133,871 $76,711 $210,582

One- to Four-Family Lending. Our one- to four-fayniésidential mortgage loans are secured by prppesated in the State of New Jersey.
We generally originate one- to four-family residehimortgage loans in amounts up to 80% of theelegbthe appraised value or selling price
of the mortgaged property without requiring mortgagsurance. We will originate loans with loan &ue ratios up to 90% provided the
borrowers obtain private mortgage insurance. Wgirnate both fixed rate and adjustable rate loame-@ four-family loans may have terms
of up to 30 years. The majority of one- to four-fgnfioans we originate for retention in our portohave terms no greater than 15 years. We
offer adjustable rate loans with fixed rate periofisp to five years, with principal and intereataulated using a maximum 30 year
amortization period. We offer these loans withxadi rate for the first five years with repricindléaving every year after the initial period.
Adjustable rate loans may adjust up to 200 basigtpannually and 600 basis points over the terth@foan. In August 2003, the Bank
began to broker for a third party lender one-ta{ffamily residential loans, which were primarilyxdid rate loans with terms of 30 years. The
Bank's loan brokerage activities permitted the Bangffer customers longer-term fixed rate loangauld not otherwise originate while
providing a source of fee income. During 2004, Blamk brokered $12.0 million in one-to four-familyains and received $136,000 in fee
income from the sale of such loans.



All of our one- to four-family mortgages includeu& on sale" clauses, which are provisions givinthesight to declare a loan immediately
payable if the borrower sells or otherwise trarster interest in the property to a third party.

Property appraisals on real estate securing ogtesfamily residential loans are made by stateiftexitand licensed independent appraisers
approved by the Board of Directors. Appraisalspadormed in accordance with applicable regulati@md policies. At our discretion, we
obtain either title insurance policies or attornegstificates of title, on all first mortgage restate loans originated. We also require fire and
casualty insurance on all properties securing oerto four-family loans. In some instances, we gha fee equal to a percentage of the loan
amount commonly referred to as points.

Construction Loans. We offer loans to finance thestruction of various types of commercial anddestial property. We originated $13.1
million of such loans during the year ended Decam3tie 2004. Construction loans to builders gengaié offered with terms of up to
eighteen months and interest rates are tied toeprate plus a margin. These loans generally aszaaffas adjustable rate loans. We will
originate residential construction loans for indival borrowers and builders, provided all necesplams and permits are in order.
Construction loan funds are disbursed as the pgrpjegresses. At December 31, 2004, our largesdtnastion loan was our interest in a loan
participation where our interest was in the amair$#2.0 million of which $1.8 million was disbursethis construction loan has been made
for the construction of residential properties.Déicember 31, 2004 this loan was performing in atamoce with its terms.

Construction financing is generally considerednolve a higher degree of risk of loss than lomgatéinancing on improved, occupied real
estate. Risk of loss on a construction loan is deeet largely upon the accuracy of the initialrastie of the property's value at completion of
construction and development and the estimated(cadtiding interest) of construction. During thenstruction phase, a number of factors
could result in delays and cost overruns. If thereste of construction costs proves to be inaceyrae may be required to advance funds
beyond the amount originally committed to permitngbetion of the project. Additionally, if the estite of value proves to be inaccurate, we
may be confronted, at or prior to the maturityted toan, with a project having a value which isiifisient to assure full repayment.

Commercial and Multi-family Real Estate Loans. @ammercial and multi-family real estate loans aeused by commercial real estate (for
example, shopping centers, medical buildings, Ireffices) and multi-family residential units, casiing of five or more units. Permanent
loans on commercial and multi-family properties geaerally originated in amounts up to 75% of tppraised value of the property. Our
commercial real estate loans are secured by imgrpraperty such as office buildings, retail stosearehouses, church buildings and other
non-residential buildings. Commercial and multi-figrmeal estate loans are generally made at raggsatdjust above the five year U.S.
Treasury interest rate, with terms of up to 25 gear are balloon loans with fixed interest ratésclv generally mature in three to five years
with principal amortization for a period of up t6 $ears. Our largest commercial loan had a prihdéiptance of $2.6 million at December 31,
2004, and was secured by three professional



office buildings. Our largest multi-family loan hadprincipal balance of $2.2 million at Decembey 2104. Both loans were performing in
accordance with their terms on that date.

Loans secured by commercial and multi-family resihte are generally larger and involve a greatgredeof risk than one- to four-family
residential mortgage loans. The borrower's creditwoess and the feasibility and cash flow potémtidahe project is of primary concern in
commercial and multi-family real estate lendingahe secured by income properties are generallgiangd involve greater risks than
residential mortgage loans because payments os Eetured by income properties are often depemaetfite successful operation or
management of the properties. As a result, repayofesuch loans may be subject to a greater exttemt residential real estate loans to
adverse conditions in the real estate market oeto@omy. We intend to continue emphasizing thgiration of loans secured by commer
real estate and multi-family properties.

Commercial Business Loans. Our commercial busiloess are underwritten on the basis of the borrmadiility to service such debt from
income. Our underwriting standards for commercialibess loans include a review of the applicaaks¢turns, financial statements, credit
history and an assessment of the applicant'satililmeet existing obligations and payments omptisposed loan based on cash flow
generated by the applicant's business. Commengsahess loans are generally made to small andsim&tt companies located within the s
of New Jersey. In most cases, we require collatdratjuipment, accounts receivable, inventory, tehat other assets before making a
commercial business loan. Our largest commercisiness loan at December 31, 2004 had a principahba of $819,000 and was secure
school buses. This loan was guaranteed by the BayBoard of Education.

Commercial business loans generally have highes@atd shorter terms than one- to four-family edidl loans, but they may also involve
higher average balances and a higher risk of definde their repayment generally depends on theessful operation of the borrower's
business.

Consumer. We make various types of secured ancturestconsumer loans including home equity linesreflit and loans that are
collateralized by new and used automobiles. Conslwaes generally have terms of three years tyéans.

Consumer loans are advantageous to us becauseirahterest rate sensitivity, but they also inwlwore credit risk than residential mortg
loans because of the higher potential for defaéiudt,nature of the collateral and the difficultydisposing of the collateral.
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The following table shows our loan origination, ghaise, sale and repayment activities for the peiildicated.

Years Ended December 31,

2 004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(In thousands)
Beginning of period .............cc......... $19 1,138 $123,435 $45411 $ 1481 $ -
Originations by Type:
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-family residential ...... 4,103 22,768 20,000 9,318 2 50
Construction ..........cccceeeeennne 1 9,326 6,392 2,737 902 --
Home equity .........cooeevvviinnnes 1 4,212 9,393 8,711 9,961 3 60
Commercial and multi-family .......... 4,219 62,966 47,676 16,883 7 50
Commercial business ..................... 8,628 2,544 10,846 3,022 79
CONSUMET . 284 924 537 973 42
Total loans originated ............. 11 0,772 104,987 90,507 41,059 1,4 81
Purchases:
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-family residential ...... - - - -- -
Construction ..........cccceeeennne 4,289 2,223 300 338 --
Home equity .. - -- -- -- --
Commercial and multi-family .......... 8,750 3,207 2,794 5,318 -
Commercial business ..................... - - - -- --
CONSUMET . - - -- -- --
Total loans purchased .............. 1 2,739 5,430 3,094 5,656 --
Sales
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-family residential ...... - -- -- -- --
Construction .. 959 - -- -- --
Home equity .......ccoeeeviiiineenne - - - -- --
Commercial and multi-family ............. 788 3,480 1,599 - -
Commercial business ..................... 1,128 - -- - --
CONSUMET .o - - -- -- --
Total loans sold ................... 2,875 3,480 1,599 - --
Principal repayments .................... 6 2,459 39,234 13,978 2,785 --
Total reductions ................... 6 5,334 42,714 15,577 2,785 --
Increase (decrease) in other items, net .... - - - -- --
Net increase .........ccccceeuveeee. 5 8,177 67,703 78,024 43,930 1,4 81
Ending balance ..................... $24 9,315 $191,138 $123,435 $45411 $ 14 81

Loan Approval Authority and Underwriting. We estighlvarious lending limits for executive managenamd also maintain a loan
committee. The loan committee is comprised of thai@nan of the Board, the President, the Execuwtoan Officer and five non-employee
members of the Board of Directors. The Presideth@Executive Loan Officer, together with one otloan officer, have authority to
approve applications for real estate loans up GDF®O0, other secured loans up to $500,000 ancturesiloans up to $25,000. The loan
committee considers all applications in excessiefabove lending limits and the entire board ddatiors ratifies all such loans.

Upon receipt of a completed loan application fropr@spective borrower, a credit report is orderedome and certain other information is
verified. If necessary, additional financial infaation may be requested. An appraisal is requireth®underwriting of all one- to fodamily
loans. We may rely on an estimate of value of estdte performed by our Executive
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Loan Officer for home equity loans or lines of dtexf up to $250,000. Appraisals are processedchbdgpendent fee appraisers.

An attorney's certificate of title is required dhreaal estate mortgage loans. Borrowers also mibgtin fire and casualty insurance. Flood
insurance is also required on loans secured byeptyfhat is located in a flood zone.

Loan Commitments. Written commitments are giveprtuspective borrowers on all approved real esta&ted. Generally, we honor
commitments for up to 60 days from the date ofasse. At December 31, 2004, our outstanding loamnaitments totaled $38.8 million.

Non-performing and Problem Assets

Loan Delinquencies. We send a notice of nonpayneeborrowers when their mortgage loan becomes 5 gast due. If such payment is
received by month end, an additional notice of rynpent is sent to the borrower. After 60 daysaifmpent is still delinquent, a notice of
right to cure default is sent to the borrower givB0 additional days to bring the loan current beforeclosure is commenced. If the loan
continues in a delinquent status for 90 days pastachd no repayment plan is in effect, forecloguoeeedings will be initiated.

Loans are reviewed and are placed on a non-acstiatals when the loan becomes more than 120 daiysdeht or when, in our opinion, the
collection of additional interest is doubtful. Inést accrued and unpaid at the time a loan is glanenonaccrual status is charged against
interest income. Subsequent interest paymentayifare either applied to the outstanding princigdhnce or recorded as interest income,
depending on the assessment of the ultimate cabiéity of the loan. At December 31, 2004, we hagbé non-performing loans. The Bank
had three other loans which were delinquent 90 daysore. These loans were not classified as noioqeing as the borrowers have
periodically made principal and interest paymemtsteir respective loans.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probahkethorrower will not repay the loan according te thiginal contractual terms of the loan
agreement. We have determined that first mortgeges on one-to four-family properties and all consuloans represent large groups of
smaller-balance homogeneous loans that are coldgievaluated. Additionally, we have determineat thn insignificant delay (less than 90
days) will not cause a loan to be classified asaingol and a loan is not impaired during a periodedéy in payment, if we expect to collect
amounts due including interest accrued at the aotutal interest rate for the period of delay. Waejpendently evaluate all loans identified as
impaired. We estimate credit losses on impairedddesed on the present value of expected cash fothe fair value of the underlying
collateral if the loan repayment is derived frora fale or operation of such collateral. Impaireh$ or portions of such loans, are charged
off when we determine that a realized loss hasmeduUntil such time, an allowance for loan lossemaintained for estimated losses. Cash
receipts on impaired loans are applied first to@ed interest receivable unless otherwise requiyetthe loan terms, except when an impaired
loan is also a nonaccrual loan, in which case trégn of the receipts related to interest is retipgd as income. At December 31, 2004, we
did not have any loans deemed to be impaired.



The following table sets forth delinquencies in man portfolio as of the dates indicated:

AtD ecember 31, 2004 At December 31 , 2003
60-89 Day S 90 Days or More 60-89 Days 9 0 Days or More
Number Prin cipal Number Principal Number Principal Nu mber Principal
of Bala nce of Balance of Balance of Balance
Loans ofL oans Loans ofLoans Loans oflLoans Lo ans of Loans

One- to four-

family residential .......... - $ - 1 $ 173 1 $ 103 - $ -
Construction .................. - - -- - - -- -- --
Home equity .........ccvveeeee 1 29 -- - -- -- -- --
Commercial and multi-family ... - - 1 313 - - - -
Total oo 1 29 2 486 1 103 - -
Commercial business .............. 1 123 3 515 3 355 3 386
CONSUMET ...ovviiiiiiieeieeeeennn, -- -- 1 3 -- -- -- --
Total delinquent loans ... 2 % 152 6 $1,004 4 $ 458 3 $ 386
Delinquent loans to total loans .. 0 .06% 0.40% 0.24% 0.20%
At D ecember 31, 2002 At December 31 , 2001
60-89 Day s 90 Days or More 60-89 Days 9 0 Days or More
Number Prin cipal Number Principal Number Principal Nu mber Principal
of Bala nce of Balance of Balance of Balance
Loans of L oans Loans of Loans Loans ofLoans Lo ans of Loans
(Dollars in thousands)
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-
family residential .......... - $ - - % - - % - - $ -
Construction .................. - - - - - - - -
Home equity .........ccceeene. - - - - - - - -
Commercial and multi-family ... -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total oo - - - - - - - -
Commercial business .... - - 1 67 1 12 -- --
CONSUMET ...ovviiiiiiieeieeeeennn, -- -- -- -- 3 14 -- --
Total delinquent loans ... - % - 1 $ 67 4 $ 26 - $ -
Delinquent loans to total loans .. --% 0.05% 0.06% -%
At De cember 31, 2000 (1)
60-89 Day s 90 Days or More
Number Prin cipal Number Principal
of Bala nce of Balance
Loans ofL oans Loans of Loans
(Dolla rs in thousands)
Real estate mortgage:
One- to four-
family residential .......... - $ - - $ -
Construction - - - -
Home equity - - - -
Commercial and multi-family ... -- -- -- --
Total oo - - - -
Commercial business .............. - - -- -
COoNSUMET ...evvveeiiieeeene -- - -- -
Total delinquent loans ... - $ - - % -



Delinquent loans to total loans .. -% --%

(1) Bayonne Community Bank commenced operationd@mrember 1, 2000.
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The table below sets forth the amounts and categofinon-performing assets in the Bank's loarf@art Loans are placed on non-accrual
status when the collection of principal and/or iete become doubtful. For all years presented, Bag@ommunity Bank has had no trouk
debt restructurings (which involve forgiving a port of interest or principal on any loans or makiogns at a rate materially less than that of
market rates). Foreclosed assets include assaigeatin settlement of loans.

At December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Non-accruing loans:

One- to four-family residential ............ $173 $ - $ - $ - & -
CoNnstruction ........ceeeeeeeieiiiiinnnn, -- - - - -
Home equity .......cccveeeeiiiiieeennins - - - - -
Commercial and multi-family 313 67 67 -- -
Commercial business .............ccccvvvee 67 - -- -- -
CONSUMET ...eeiiiiviiiiiiieieeeeeeee e - - - - -
Total coooeeieeeiee e 553 67 67 -- -

Accruing loans delinquent more than 90 days:

One- to four-family residential ............ -- -- - - --
Construction ...........cceeeeeenns -- - - - -
Home equity .......ccccveeeeiunnen. - - - - -

Commercial and multi-family -- 319 -- - --

Commercial business 448 - - - --

CONSUMET ...t 3 -- -- -- --

Total oo 451 319 -- - -

Total non-performing loans .................... 1,004 386 67 - -
Foreclosed assets ...........cccceeeenineennn. 6 - - - -
Total non-performing assets ................... $1010 $386 $ 67 $ - $ -
Total non-performing assets as a percentage

of total assets ........ccceeeeevvvverennne 0.27% 0.13%  0.04% -% --%
Total non-performing loans as a percent

of total loans .........ccccceveinveennns 0.40% 0.20%  0.05% --% --%

For the year ended December 31, 2004, gross ihiesne which would have been recorded had ourawmnuing loans been current in
accordance with their original terms amounted t8,840. We received and recorded $29,000 in intémestme for such loans for the year
ended December 31, 2004.
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The following table sets forth an analysis of thenB's allowance for loan losses.

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000(1)

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period ...........ccco..... . . $2,113 $1,233 $ 412 $ 30 $ -

Charge-offs:
One- to four-family residential ................ ... - - - - -
CONSIUCLION evvvevieeeeieiii e -- -- - - -
HOME eqUItY «coeveveeeeiieiieeceeeeeeeee - - - - .
Commercial and multi-family ....

Commercial business .......ccccccvvvveveeeeee L 332 - 10 -- --

CONSUMET woviiiiiiiiiieieeeee e -- -- 12 - --
Total charge-offs ....vvveveveeeeiiiiiiiiicceeee L 332 -- 22 -- --
RECOVENES ..t 35 - - - --
Net charge-offs ....ccccovvvevevvveviieeeeeeee L 297 -- 22 -- --
Provisions charged to operations .........ccoee.... . L. 690 880 843 382 30
Ending balance ........cccocoovvieviieeviieeees L $2,506 $2,113 $1,233 $ 412 $ 30
Ratio of non-performing assets to total assets at t he

end of period .....cccoveveeveiieieeeeieeee L 0.27% 0.13% 0.04% -% --%
Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to loans

outstanding during the period .........cccoooo... . 0.13% -% 0.03% -% --%
Ratio of net charge-offs during the period to non-

performing loans ......cccccccecveveeeeennns L 29.58% -% 32.84% --% --%

(1) Bayonne Community Bank commenced operations@mrember 1, 2000.

Classified Assets. Our policies provide for a disation system for problem assets. Under thissifcation system, problem assets are

classified as "substandard,” or "loss." An assebissidered substandard if it is inadequately jgteteby its current net worth and paying

capacity of the borrower or of the collateral pledgif any. Substandard assets include those diesirged by the "distinct possibility” that

"some loss" will be sustained if the deficiencies mot corrected. Assets classified as loss agethonsidered "uncollectible" and of such
little value that their continuance as assets withloe establishment of a specific loss reserveisvarranted. Assets may be designated
"special mention" because of potential weakneds®sip not currently warrant classification in arieghe aforementioned categories.

When we classify problem assets as either substndamay establish general allowances for loasdesn an amount deemed prudent by
management. General allowances represent lossaaleg which have been established to recognizehikeent risk associated with lending
activities, but which, unlike specific allowancésye not been allocated to particular problem as¥éhen we classify problem assets as loss,
we establish a specific allowance for losses etu&00% of that portion of the asset so classifiedharge off such amount. A portion of
general loss allowances established to cover pedsitses related to assets classified as substhaddoubtful may be included in
determining our regulatory capital. Specific valaatallowances for loan losses generally do notifyuas regulatory capital. At December

31, 2004, we had $2.5 million in assets classifisdubstandard and $854,000 in assets classifigaeaml mention. The loans classified as
substandard represent primarily commercial loanareel either by commercial real estate ($1.7 nmlior heavy equipment ($700,000).
These loans have been classified substandard fsirbacause either
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updated financial information has not been timetyjed, or the collateral underlying the loanrighe process of being revalued.

Allowances for Loan Losses. A provision for loasdes is charged to operations based on managemitistion of the losses that may be
incurred in our loan portfolio. The evaluation, luming a review of all loans on which full collebikity of interest and principal may not be
reasonably assured, considers: (i) known and imheigks in our portfolio, (ii) adverse situatiotat may affect the borrower's ability to
repay, (iii) the estimated value of any underlyaudjateral, and (iv) current economic conditions.

We monitor our allowance for loan losses and malditimns to the allowance as economic conditiosatie. Although we maintain our
allowance for loan losses at a level that we carsidlequate for the inherent risk of loss in oanlportfolio, future losses could exceed
estimated amounts and additional provisions fon loases could be required. In addition, our deiteation of the amount of the allowance
for loan losses is subject to review by the NevedgiDepartment of Banking, as part of its examimagirocess. After a review of the
information available, our regulators might require establishment of an additional allowance. Ayease in the loan loss allowance
required by regulators would have a negative impaatur earnings.
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses. Thédwing table illustrates the allocation of thecallance for loan losses for each categor
loan. The allocation of the allowance to each aatggs not necessarily indicative of future lossiy particular category and does not restrict
our use of the allowance to absorb losses in dtiaer categories.

Percent of
Loans in
each
Category in
Amount Total Loans Am

Type of loan:

One- to four-family .....$ 78 13.98% $
Construction ............ 217  7.70
Home equity ............. 82 8.27
Commercial and

multi-family .......... 1669 6368 1
Commercial business ..... 444  6.07
Consumer ................ 16 0.30

Total .ocovveieee $2,506 100.00% $2

At December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Percent of Percent of Per
Loans in Loans in Lo
each each
Category in Category in Cat

ount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Tot

(Dollars in Thousands)

105 17.74% $ 64 20.64% $ 52
125 5.24 53  3.47 16
50 8.80 64 11.43 70

,178  60.25 658 53.34 225
649 7.35 376 10.48 33
6 0.62 18 0.64 16

,113  100.00% $1,233 100.00% $ 412 1
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2000
cent of Percent of
ansin Loans in
each each
egory in Category in

al Loans Amount Total Loans

20.04% $ 5 18.16%
2.73 -- --
20.64 6 2431

00.00% $ 30 100.00%




Allowance for Loan Losses. The following table detsh information with respect to our allowance foan losses:

At or fo r At or for At or for At or for At or for
the year e nded the yearended the yearended the year ended the year ended
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 Decemb er 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
(Dollars in Thousands)

Total loans outstanding 5 $191,138 $ 123,435 $ 45,411 $ 1,481
Average loans outstanding .. $221,25 7 $ 155,145 $ 83,734 $ 19,129 $ 741
Allowance balance at beginning of
period ......coceeveiiiiiiiene $ 211 3 $ 1,233 $ 412 $ 30 $ -
Provision:
Real estate loans ................... 58 8 619 476 337 26
Commercial business 9 2 273 353 31 2
Consumer 1 0 (12) 14 14 2

Total provision ................... 69 0 880 843 382 30
Charge-offs:

Real estate loans ................... - - -- -- -- --
Commercial business 33 -- 10 -- --
Consumer - - - 12 - -

Total charge-offs 33 2 -- 22 -- --
Recoveries:

Real estate loans ................... - - -- -- -- --
Commercial business 3 5 -- -- -- --
Consumer - - - - - -

Total recoveries 3 5 -- -- -- --
Allowance balances at end of period.  $ 2,50 6 $ 2,113 $ 1,233 $ 412 $ 30
Allowance for loan losses as a
percent of total loans outstanding .. 1.0 1% 1.11% 1.00% 0.91% 2.03%
Net loans charged off as percent of
average loans outstanding ... 0.1 3% --% 0.03% --% --%

Investment Activities

Investment Securities. We are required under fédegalations to maintain a minimum amount of ldjaissets that may be invested in
specified short-term securities and certain otheestments. The level of liquid assets varies deipgnupon several factors, including: (i) the
yields on investment alternatives, (ii) our judginas to the attractiveness of the yields then alktglin relation to other opportunities, (
expectation of future yield levels, and (iv) ouojections as to the short-term demand for fundsetased in loan origination and other
activities. Investment securities, including moggéacked securities, are classified at the timauothase, based upon management's
intentions and abilities, as securities held tourit or securities available for sale. Debt seiesiacquired with the intent and ability to hold
to maturity are classified as held to maturity anel stated at cost and adjusted for amortizatiggreyhium and accretion of discount, which
are computed using the level yield method and neizeg as adjustments of interest income. All ottebst securities are classified as availi
for sale to serve principally as a source of ligyid

Current regulatory and accounting guidelines reiggrthvestment securities require us to categ@erurities as "held to maturity,” "availa
for sale" or "trading." As of December 31, 2004, ezl $117.0 million of securities classified asldhite maturity,” and no securities classi
as available for sale or trading. Securities cfeesbias "available for sale" are reported for fic@ahreporting purposes at the fair market value
with net changes in the
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market value from period to period included aspasate component of stockholders' equity, net odiine taxes. At December 31, 2004, our
securities classified as held-to-maturity had akeavalue of $117.1 million. Changes in the markadtie of classified as securities held-to-
maturity do not affect our income. Management hasintent and we have the ability to hold secigitiassified as held to maturity.

At December 31, 2004, our investment policy allowegestments in instruments such as: (i) U.S. Tusasbligations; (ii) U.S. federal
agency or federally sponsored agency obligatidgismortgage-backed securities; and

(iv) certificates of deposit. The board of direstonay authorize additional investments. At Decen3dei2004 our U.S. Government agency
securities totaled $78.0 million, all of which werlassified as held to maturity and which primadbnsisted of callable securities issued by
federally sponsored agencies.

As a source of liquidity and to supplement our lagdactivities, we have invested in residential tpage-backed securities. Mortgage-backed
securities generally yield less than the loansuhderlie such securities because of the costywhpat guarantees or credit enhancements tha
reduce credit risk. Mortgage-backed securitiessgare as collateral for borrowings and, througtayepents, as a source of liquidity.
Mortgage-backed securities represent a participatiterest in a pool of single-family or other tyglemortgages. Principal and interest
payments are passed from the mortgage originatomygh intermediaries (generally government-spmaenterprises) that pool and
repackage the participation interests in the fofreecurities, to investors, like us. The governspunsored enterprises guarantee the
payment of principal and interest to investors ematlide Freddie Mac, Ginnie Mae, and Fannie Mae.

Mortgage-backed securities typically are issuedhwitited principal amounts. The securities aredshbly pools of mortgage loans that have
interest rates that are within a set range and hamgng maturities. The underlying pool of mortgagan be composed of either fixed rate or
adjustable rate mortgage loans. Mortgage-backeadtities are generally referred to as mortgage gpgtion certificates or pass-through
certificates. The interest rate risk charactesstitthe underlying pool of mortgages (i.e., fixate or adjustable rate) and the prepayment
are passed on to the certificate holder. The fife mortgage-backed pass-through security is equéak life of the underlying mortgages.
Expected maturities will differ from contractual tugties due to scheduled repayments and becausaw®rys may have the right to call or
prepay obligations with or without prepayment pé&aal

Securities Portfolio. The following table sets fothe carrying value of our securities portfolialdfederal funds at the dates indicated.

At December 31,

2 004 2003 2002

(In Thousands)
Securities held to maturity:

U.S. Government and Agency securities ... $7 8,020 $71,982 $21,989
Mortgage-backed securities ............... 3 9,016 18,331 28,613
Total securities held to maturity ..... 11 7,036 90,313 50,602
Money market funds ...........cccccoeeeee. - 6,000 2,000
FHLB StocK ......cocveiieiieiienieenee, 944 1,250 760
Total investment securities ................ $11 7,980 $97,563 $53,362
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The following table shows our securities held tdumity purchase, sale and repayment activitiegterperiods indicated.
Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands)

Purchases:

Fixed-rate .......ccccceveeeeeeeiinnnnn, $75 ,823  $75,947 $27,092
Total purchases ...........cccccue.... $75 ,823  $75,947 $27,092

Sales:

Fixed-rate ........cccccovevvvevreennnns $ - $ - $1,989(1)
Total sales .........ccceeeeueennee. $ - $ - $1,989

Principal Repayments:

Repayment of principal .................. $49 , 112 $36,282 $13,077
Increase in other items, net ............ 12 46 14
Net inCreases .......cccoceeeeeunee.. $26 , 723  $39,711 $12,040

(1) Consists of a Fannie Mae mortgage-backed dgaesignated as available for sale, sold duriegydar ended December 31, 2002.
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Maturities of Securities Portfolio. The followinglile sets forth information regarding the schedubeturities, carrying values, estimated
market values, and weighted average yields foBtnek's securities portfolio at December 31, 2004 dmytractual maturity. The following
table does not take into consideration the effetscheduled repayments or the effects of posgitdpayments.

Value Y

U.S. government agency

SECUItieS ...covevveereeees $ -
Mortgage-backed securities ....... -
FHLB StocK .......ccvveeeennnee. 944 3

Total investment securities .... $ 944 3

Carrying Av
Value Y

U.S. government agency

SECUrtieS ......cccceeveeenne. $41,293 5
Mortgage-backed securities ....... 38,487 4
FHLB stock ..........ccccvvvnnnns --

Total investment securities .... $79,780 5

As of December 31, 2004

More than More than five to
ear One to five years ten years
erage Carrying Average Carrying Average
ield Value  Yield Value  Yield

(Dollars in Thousands)

~% $ 7,499 4.17% $29,228 4.73%
- - 529  6.00
.05 - I

.05% $ 7,499 4.17% $29,757 4.75%

As of December 31, 2004

Total investment
years securities
erage Market Carrying Average
ield Value Value  Yield

(Dollars in Thousands)

70% $77,767 $78,020 5.19%
.99 39,340 39,016 5.00
- 944 944  3.05

.36% $118,051 $117,980 5.11%
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Sources of Funds

Our major external source of funds for lending attter investment purposes are deposits. Funddsarelarived from the receipt of payme
on loans and prepayment of loans and maturitiésveistment securities and mortgage-backed seaudtid borrowings. Scheduled loan
principal repayments are a relatively stable soofdands, while deposit inflows and outflows aéh prepayments are significantly

influenced by general interest rates and markedlitions.

Deposits. Consumer and commercial deposits arectdtt principally from within our primary markeearthrough the offering of a selection
of deposit instruments including demand, NOW, sgsiand club accounts, money market accounts, amdcertificate accounts. Deposit
account terms vary according to the minimum balarqgeired, the time period the funds must remaid@posit, and the interest rate.

The interest rates paid by us on deposits aret $le¢ @irection of our senior management. Interat&ts are determined based on our liquidity
requirements, interest rates paid by our compstimd our growth goals and applicable regulatesyrictions and requirements. At

December 31, 2004, we had no brokered deposits.

Deposit Accounts. The following table sets fortk tollar amount of savings deposits in the varigpss of deposit programs we offered as

of the dates indicated.

December 31,

2004 2003 200 2

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Rate(1) A mount Rate(1) Amount Rate(1) Amount

(Dollars in thousands)
Demand .........ccccoeuneee. -% $ 20,557 -% $16,626 --% $ 14,007
NOW ..ooviiiiiiiciiieeen 1.42 23,155 1.37 17,201 1.77 10,656
Money market ................. 1.98 2,483 2.01 2,163 241 2,546
Savings and club accounts .... 2.20 1 97,868 2.28 162,832 2.79 116,328
Certificates of deposit ...... 2.68 93,180 2.51 54,828 2.90 19,982
Total ..cooviieeees 2.14% $3 37,243 2.11% $253,650 2.53% $163,519

(1) Represents the average rate paid during the yea
The following table sets forth our savings flowsidg the periods indicated.

ears Ended December 31,

2003

(Dollars in thousands)

2002

Beginning of period ..................... $253,6 50 $163,519 $101,749
Net deposits ———— 77,1 68 -85873 ------ 5—8,404
Interest credited on deposit accounts ... 6,4 85 4,258 3,366
Total increase in deposit ac;(-)—l;hts ... 835 ;)—3 -90131 ------ (—5—1,770
Ending balance ................. $337,2 ;1—3 -$253656 ----- $ —163,519
Percent increase o 32. 56_3% 55.12% 60.71%
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Jumbo Certificates of Deposit. The following taliidicates the amount of our certificates of depos#100,000 or more by time remaining

until maturity.

Within three months

At Decem

Three through twelve months ...........

Over twelve months

ber 31, 2004

housands)

4,678

The following table presents, by rate category,aaitificate of deposit accounts as of the datdsated.

Certificate of deposit rates:
1.00% - 1.99% ..............
2.00% - 2.99% .............. 5
3.00% - 3.99% ...... 4
4.00% - 4.99% ......
5.00% - 5.99% ......
6.00% - 6.99% ...

At December 31,

2003 2002
cent Amount Percent Amount Percent
(Dollars in thousands)
2.69% $1,876 3.42% $ 919 4.60%
250 44,546 81.25 14,711  73.62
4.78 8,406 15.33 4,348 21.76
0.03 -- -- - -
-- - -- 4 0.02
0.00% $54,828 100.00% $19,982 100.00%

The following table presents, by rate category rémaining period to maturity of certificate of @it accounts outstanding as of December

31, 2004.

1 Year Over 1
orLess to2 Years
Interest rate:
1.00% - 1.99% .... $2510 $ -
2.00% - 2.99% .... 45,838 2,727
3.00% - 3.99% .... 6,019 19,614
4.00% - 4.99% .... -- --
Total ...... $54,367  $22,341

Maturity Date

Over 2 Over
to3Years 3 Years Total
(In thousands)
$ - $ - $2510
334 16 48,915
10,086 6,006 41,725
-- 30 30
$10,420 $6,052 $93,180

Borrowings. Our advances from the FHLB of New Yark secured by a pledge of our stock in the FHLB@# York, and investment
securities. Each FHLB credit program has its ovtarist rate, which may be fixed or adjustable, ramde of maturities. If the need arises,
may also access the Federal Reserve Bank discantdw to supplement our supply of lendable funds @nmeet deposit withdrawal
requirements. During the years ended December@¥4 and 2003, we had average short-term borrowegugssisting of FHLB advances, of
$23.4 million and $2.9 million, respectively, withweighted average cost of 1.54% and 1.48%, ragpBctOur maximum short-term

borrowings outstanding during both 2004 and 2008 $26.0 million.

Employees

At December 31, 2004, we had 58 full-time and 2%-pae employees. None of our employees is repiteskby a collective bargaining

group. We believe that our relationship with oumpéoyees is good.
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Supervision and Regulatior

Bank holding companies and banks are extensivgiylated under both federal and state law. Thess & regulations are intended to
protect depositors, not shareholders. To the effteritthe following information describes statutand regulatory provisions, it is qualified in
its entirety by reference to the particular statynd regulatory provisions. Any change in thelimpple law or regulation may have a
material effect on the business and prospectseo€ttmpany and the Bank.

Bank Holding Company Regulation

As a bank holding company registered under the Béolding Company Act, the Company is subject torggulation and supervision
applicable to bank holding companies by the Bodi@avernors of the Federal Reserve System. The @agnjs required to file with the
Federal Reserve annual reports and other informagigarding its business operations and those stibsidiaries.

The Bank Holding Company Act requires, among othirgs, the prior approval of the Federal Resenvany case where a bank holding
company proposes to (i) acquire all or substagtelllof the assets of any other bank, (ii) acqdirect or indirect ownership or control of
more than 5% of the outstanding voting stock of bagk (unless it owns a majority of such compawgting shares) or (iii) merge or
consolidate with any other bank holding companye Fhderal Reserve will not approve any acquisitioerger, or consolidation that would
have a substantially anti-competitive effect, uslée anti-competitive impact of the proposed taatien is clearly outweighed by a greater
public interest in meeting the convenience and s@fdhe community to be served. The Federal Resalso considers capital adequacy and
other financial and managerial resources and fuyitwepects of the companies and the banks concdaogather with the convenience and
needs of the community to be served, when reviewagyisitions or mergers.

The Bank Holding Company Act generally prohibitisaank holding company, with certain limited excepspfrom (i) acquiring or retaining
direct or indirect ownership or control of morerit&2s of the outstanding voting stock of any compatych is not a bank or bank holding
company, or (ii) engaging directly or indirectlyaetivities other than those of banking, managingamtrolling banks, or performing services
for its subsidiaries, unless such non-banking lassins determined by the Federal Reserve to bisely related to banking or managing or
controlling banks as to be properly incident theret

The Bank Holding Company Act has been amendedrmipbank holding companies and banks, which megai capital, management &
Community Reinvestment Act standards, to engagebiroader range of non-banking activities. In addjtbank holding companies which
elect to become financial holding companies mayagagn certain banking and nbanking activities without prior Federal Reserverapal.
Finally, the Financial Modernization Act imposestai privacy requirements on all financial instituns and their treatment of consumer
information. At this time, the Company has eleatetito become a financial holding company, as @sdoot engage in any activities not
permissible for banks.
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There are a number of obligations and restrictionEosed on bank holding companies and their deprysitistitution subsidiaries by law and
regulatory policy that are designed to minimizegodial loss to the depositors of such depositostititions and the FDIC insurance funds in
the event the depository institution is in dandedefault. Under a policy of the Federal Reservihwéspect to bank holding company
operations, a bank holding company is requiretuesas a source of financial strength to its slitagi depository institutions and to commit
resources to support such institutions in circuncgta where it might not do so absent such polibg. Federal Reserve also has the authority
under the Bank Holding Company Act to require akdfamlding company to terminate any activity or élimquish control of a non-bank
subsidiary upon the Federal Reserve's determin#igtrsuch activity or control constitutes a sesidak to the financial soundness and
stability of any bank subsidiary of the bank hofgzompany.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines for Bank Holding Compaies

The Federal Reserve has adopted risk-based cgpitidlines for bank holding companies. The riskelobasapital guidelines are designed to
make regulatory capital requirements more sensitivdifferences in risk profile among banks andkbhaolding companies, to account for off-
balance sheet exposure, and to minimize disincemfier holding liquid assets. Under these guidsliassets and off-balance sheet items are
assigned to broad risk categories each with apjatepwveights. The resulting capital ratios représapital as a percentage of total risk-
weighted assets and off-balance sheet items.

The minimum ratio of total capital to risk-weightagsets (including certain off-balance sheet d@#yisuch as standby letters of credit) is
8%. At least 4% of the total capital is required&"Tier | Capital,” consisting of common shareleos' equity and qualifying preferred sto
less certain goodwill items and other intangiblgeds. The remainder ("Tier Il Capital") may consis(a) the allowance for loan losses of up
to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets, (b) non-qualdymeferred stock, (c) hybrid capital instrumed,perpetual debt, (e) mandatory
convertible securities, and (f) qualifying subomtied debt and intermediate-term preferred stodio 59% of Tier | capital. Total capital is
the sum of Tier | and Tier Il capital less recipabholdings of other banking organizations' cagitatruments, investments in unconsolidated
subsidiaries and any other deductions as deternhipélde Federal Reserve (determined on a casedeyhasis or as a matter of policy after
formal rule-making).

Bank holding company assets are given risk-weigh@b, 20%, 50% and 100%. In addition, certainlmifance sheet items are given similar
credit conversion factors to convert them to asgetvalent amounts to which an appropriate vigight will apply. These computations re:

in the total riskweighted assets. Most loans are assigned to tH 188 category, except for performing first moggdoans fully secured t
residential property which carry a 50% risk-weiggtand loans secured by deposits in the Bank wdacty a 20% risk-weighting. Most
investment securities (including, primarily, gerealigation claims of states or other politicabslivisions of the United States) are assigned
to the 20% category, except for municipal or stateenue bonds, which have a 50% risk-weight, arettiobligations of the U.S. Treasury or
obligations backed by the full faith and creditloé U.S. Government, which have a 0% risk-weightdnverting off-balance sheet items,
direct credit substitutes including general gusrastand standby letters of credit backing finaraiibations are given a 100%
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risk-weighting. Transaction related contingencieshsas bid bonds, standby letters of credit backimgfinancial obligations, and undrawn
commitments (including commercial credit lines wath initial maturity of more than one year) hav&0&b risk-weighting. Short-term
commercial letters of credit have a 20% risk-weigghtand certain short-term unconditionally canckdalmmmitments have a 0% risk-
weighting.

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelindg, Federal Reserve has adopted a minimum Tierifat@leverage) ratio, under which a bank
holding company must maintain a minimum level cérTli capital to average total consolidated asdeds least 3% in the case of a bank
holding company that has the highest regulatorynéxation rating and is not contemplating significgrowth or expansion. All other bank
holding companies are expected to maintain a lgeeratio of at least 100 to 200 basis points albeetated minimum.

Bank Regulation

As a New Jerseghartered commercial bank, the Bank is subjedtiéaégulation, supervision, and examination ofNlea/ Jersey Departme
of Banking and Insurance. As an FDIC-insured instinh, we are subject to the regulation, supemisinod examination of the FDIC, an
agency of the federal government. The regulatidiBeoFDIC and the New Jersey Department of Bankimgj Insurance impact virtually all
of our activities, including the minimum level adgital we must maintain, our ability to pay dividenour ability to expand through new
branches or acquisitions and various other matters.

Insurance of Deposits. Our deposits are insuret @aomaximum of $100,000 per depositor under thekBasurance Fund of the FDIC. The
FDIC has established a risk-based assessment sf@tathinsured depository institutions. Under tisk-based assessment system, deposit
insurance premium rates range from 0-27 basis pofnassessed deposits.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines. The FDIC has proméldaisk-based capital guidelines, which are desigaanake regulatory capital
requirements more sensitive to differences in pisKile among banks, to account for off-balanceestexposure, and to minimize
disincentives for holding liquid assets. Under thgaidelines, assets and off-balance sheet iteenassigned to broad risk categories, each
with appropriate weights. The resulting capitalastrepresent capital as a percentage of totalwesghted assets and off-balance sheet items.
These guidelines are substantially similar to teddfal Reserve guidelines discussed above.

In addition to the risk-based capital guidelindg EDIC has adopted a minimum Tier 1 capital (lagej ratio. This measurement is
substantially similar to the Federal Reserve legyemapital measurement discussed above. At Dece3iih@004, the Bank's ratio of total
capital to risk-weighted assets was 12.83%. Our Tieapital to riskweighted assets was 11.84%, and our Tier | cajpitatljusted total ass¢
was 7.89%.

Dividends. The Bank may pay dividends as declaraah time to time by the Board of Directors out ofifls legally available, subject to
certain restrictions. Under the New Jersey Bankingof 1948, the Bank may not pay a cash dividemiéss, following the payment, the
Bank's capital stock will be unimpaired and the Bueill have a surplus of no less than 50% of thelBeapital stock or, if not, the payment
of the dividend will not reduce the surplus. In
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addition, the Bank cannot pay dividends in amotimas would reduce the Bank's capital below regmeitmposed minimums.

The USA PATRIOT Act

In response to the terrorist events of Septembg?dQ1, the Uniting and Strengthening America byviRting Appropriate Tools Required to
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001, @& SA PATRIOT Act, was signed into law on Octob6r 2001. The USA PATRIOT Act
gives the federal government new powers to addegswist threats through enhanced domestic sgométasures, expanded surveillance
powers, increased information sharing and broadanéemoney laundering requirements. For yearsyfaial institutions such as the Bank
have been subject to federal anti-money launderiigations. As such, the bank does not believdt& PATRIOT Act will have a
material impact on its operations.

SarbanesOxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 ("Sarbanes-Oxlediitains a broad range of legislative reforms idéehto address corporate and
accounting fraud. In addition to the establishrmadra new accounting oversight board that will enéauditing, quality control and
independence standards and will be funded by feaes &ll publicly traded companies, Sarbanes-Oxlages certain restrictions on the scope
of services that may be provided by accountingditmtheir public company audit clients. Any nordidgervices being provided to a public
company audit client will require preapproval bg tompany's audit committee. In addition, Sarbd@dsy makes certain changes to the
requirements for audit partner rotation after aqueof time. Sarbanes-Oxley requires chief exeeutifficers and chief financial officers, or
their equivalent, to certify to the accuracy ofipdic reports filed with the Securities and Exchai@pmmission, subject to civil and criminal
penalties if they knowingly or willingly violate ith certification requirement. The Company's Chieé&utive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have signed certifications to this FormK@s required by Sarbanes-Oxley. In addition, ur8mbanes-Oxley, counsel will be
required to report evidence of a material violatidithe securities laws or a breach of fiduciaryydwy a company to its chief executive offi
or its chief legal officer, and, if such officer@not appropriately respond, to report such egielén the audit committee or other similar
committee of the board of directors or the boasdlit

Under Sarbanes-Oxley, longer prison terms will gpplcorporate executives who violate federal séesrlaws; the period during which
certain types of suits can be brought against gpeomor its officers is extended; and bonuses tssuéop executives prior to restatement
company's financial statements are now subjecisgodgement if such restatement was due to compon&conduct. Executives are also
prohibited from trading the company's securitiesrduretirement plan "blackout” periods, and losmsompany executives (other than loans
by financial institutions permitted by federal rsil@nd regulations) are restricted. In addition;cvigion directs that civil penalties levied by
the Securities and Exchange Commission as a refsaifty judicial or administrative action under Sarbs-Oxley be deposited to a fund for
the benefit of harmed investors. The Federal Actofor Investor Restitution provision also requities Securities and Exchange Commis
to develop methods of improving collection ratelse Tegislation accelerates the time frame for dmales by
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public companies, as they must immediately disciysematerial changes in their financial conditisroperations. Directors and executive
officers must also provide information for most kfas in ownership in a company's securities withim business days of the change.

Sarbanes-Oxley also increases the oversight ofcadifies certain requirements relating to, audinmittees of public companies and how
they interact with the company's "registered puaticounting firm." Audit Committee members musiriependent and are absolutely ba
from accepting consulting, advisory or other congagory fees from the issuer. In addition, compamiast disclose whether at least one
member of the committee is a "financial expert'gash term is defined by the Securities and Exca&mmnmission) and if not, why not.
Under Sarbanes-Oxley, a company's registered pabdicunting firm is prohibited from performing stiairily mandated audit services for a
company if such company's chief executive officeief financial officer, comptroller, chief accoing officer or any person serving in
equivalent positions had been employed by suchdinchparticipated in the audit of such companyrduthe one-year period preceding the
audit initiation date. Sarbanes-Oxley also prokihity officer or director of a company or any otperson acting under their direction from
taking any action to fraudulently influence, coentenipulate or mislead any independent accouetagaged in the audit of the company's
financial statements for the purpose of rendefirggfinancial statements materially misleading. 8ads-Oxley also requires the Securities
and Exchange Commission to prescribe rules reqguinclusion of any internal control report and asseent by management in the annual
report to shareholders. Sarbanes-Oxley requiresdhmpany's registered public accounting firm tBaties the audit report to attest to and
report on management's assessment of the compateytsal controls.

Although the Company has incurred some additiorpérse in complying with the provisions of the Sams-Oxley Act and the resulting
regulations, management does not expect that sarapl@ance will have a material impact on our resok operations or financial condition.

AVAILABILITY OF ANNUAL REPORT

We do not maintain a website. However, we will pdeavour Annual Report on Form 10-K free of chamgshareholders who write to the
Corporate Secretary at 104-110 Avenue C, Bayonee; dérsey 07002.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At December 31, 2004, we conducted our business fnar executive office located at 104-110 Avenu@&yonne, New Jersey, and our two
branch offices. The aggregate book value of oumfges and equipment was $5.7 million at Decembe@04. We own our executive office
facility and lease our two branch offices.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved, from time to time, as plaintiff@efendant in various legal actions arising inftbemal course of its business. At December
31, 2004, we were not involved in any material lgmaceedings.
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ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of stockholdearsg the fourth quarter of the year under reg

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMPANY'S COMMON STOCK AND RELAT ED STOCK HOLDER MATTERS

BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stock is currently tradadhe electronic bulletin board under the symBLBP", and there is an established
market for such common stock. At December 31, 28@B Bancorp, Inc. had one market maker.

The following table sets forth the high and low bigbtations for BCB Bancorp, Inc. common stocktfar periods indicated. No cash
dividends have been paid on the common stock & d&tese quotations represent prices between deaidrdo not include retail markups,
markdowns, or commissions and do not reflect adtaakactions. The information presented refldas25% and 10% common stock
dividends paid by the Company on November 22, 20@tNovember 17, 2003, respectively. This infororatias been obtained from
monthly statistical summaries provided through reéwlatch.com. As of December 31, 2004, there w&832538 shares of BCB Bancorp,
Inc. common stock issued and outstanding. At Deezr@h, 2004, BCB Bancorp, Inc. had approximatei0Q,stockholders of record.

Cash Dividend

Fiscal 2004 High Bid Low Bid Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2004 ............ $23 .00 $1540 $ --
Quarter Ended September 30, 2004 ........... 16 .00 14.20
Quarter Ended June 30, 2004 ................ 21 .98 13.80
Quarter Ended March 31, 2004 ............... 22 40 16.80

Cash Dividend
Fiscal 2003 High Bid Low Bid Declared
Quarter Ended December 31, 2003 ............ $17 .60 $12.00 $ --
Quarter Ended September 30, 2003 ........... 12 54 10.84
Quarter Ended June 30, 2003 ......... ..o 12 .73 10.29
Quarter Ended March 31, 2003 ............... 14 .00 11.30

We did not repurchase any shares of our commokk siméng 2004.

ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER D ATA

The following tables set forth selected consolidadtistorical financial and other data of BCB Bamxdnc. at and for December 31, 2004 and
2003, and for Bayonne Community Bank at and forygaior to December 31, 2003. The informationdsived in part from, and should be
read together with, the audited Consolidated FirsuStatements and Notes thereto of BCB
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Bancorp, Inc. Per share data has been adjustedl fogriods to reflect the 25% and 10% common stiiekdends paid by the Company and

Bank.
Selected f
2004
Total assets .......ccceereeenee. $378,289 $3
Cash and cash equivalents ....... 4,534
Securities, held to maturity .... 117,036
Loans receivable ................ 246,380 1
Deposits ........... 337,243 2
Borrowings .......... . 14,124
Stockholders' equity ............ 26,036
Selected oper
2004
Net interest income ............. $13,755 $
Provision for loan losses ....... 650
Non-interest income ....... 623
Non-interest expense .. 7,661
Income tax (benefit) ....... 2,408
Net income (I0SS) ............... $ 3619 $
Net income (loss) per share:
BasSiC ..ocovvvereieienns $ 122 3
Diluted .......ccoeeveirns $ 117 $

Selected Financial Ratios and Other Data:
Return on average assets (ratio of net income to
average total assets) .........ccceeeeennne
Return on average stockholders' equity (ratio of
net income to average stockholders' equity) .
Non-interest income to average assets ..........
Non-interest expense to average assets .........
Net interest rate spread during the period .....
Net interest margin (net interest income to
average interest earning assets) ............
Ratio of average interest-earning assets to
average interest-bearing liabilities ........

Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total loans at end of
PEriod ...vvvieiiiieieeeeeeeie e
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing
loans at end of period ...........ccccc......
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at end
of period .......ooovvviiiiiiiiee

Capital Ratios:
Stockholders' equity to total assets at end of
PEriod ...vvvveieiieieeeeeee e
Average stockholders' equity to average total
ASSELS veiiiiieiiie e
Tier 1 capital to adjusted total assets ........
Tier 1 capital to risk weighted assets .........

inancial condition data at December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)
00,676 $183,107 $113,224 $ 29,536

11,786 5143 27,168 25,634
90,313 50,602 38,562 -
88,785 122,085 44,973 1,451
53,650 163,548 101,749 21,936
25,000 -- - --

21,167 18,772 11,303 7,204

ating data for the year ended December 31,

2003

2002 2001 2000

(In thousands)

9799 $ 5960 $ 1,787 $ 173
880 843 382 30

480 336 152 4

5390 3,272 2,006 570
1,614 872  (173)  (254)
2,395 $ 1309 $ (276) $ (169)
083 $ 054 $ (0.18) $ N/A

At or for the Years Ended December 31, ( 1)
2004 2003 2002 20 01
1.01% 1.03% 0.86% ( 0.38)%
15.45 11.97 8.68 ( 3.28)
0.17 0.21 0.22 0.21
2.15 2.32 2.16 2.77
3.73 4.03 3.60 1.97
3.96 4.34 4.03 2.59
111.63 116.42 118.87 11 8.73
0.40 0.13 0.04 -
249.60 547.48 1,840.73 -
1.01 1.11 1.00 0.91
6.88 7.04 10.25 9.98
6.57 8.62 9.94 1 1.61
7.89 7.02 10.25 9.98
11.84 10.47 15.01 1 5.09

(1) Ratios at December 31, 2000, and for the twath®than ended have been omitted as not meaningful
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS

OF OPERATIONS

General

BCB Bancorp, Inc., completed its acquisition of Bage Community Bank on May 1, 2003. Informatiomad for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2003 reflects the consolidated firsmaformation of BCB Bancorp Inc. Prior to the coletion of the acquisition, BCB
Bancorp, Inc. had no assets, liabilities or opereti Consequently the information provided beloarat for the years ended December 31,
2002 and prior is for Bayonne Community Bank ortamg-alone basis.

This discussion, and other written material, amteshents management may make, may contain cestaarfd-looking statements regarding
the Company's prospective performance and strat@gthin the meaning of Section 27A of the Secesithct of 1933, as amended, and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1834amended. The Company intends such forwarddgaltatements to be covered by the
safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statetsesontained in the Private Securities Litigatiaefd®m Act of 1995, and is including this
statement for purposes of said safe harbor prawisio

Forward-looking information is inherently subjectrisks and uncertainties, and actual results cdifldr materially from those currently
anticipated due to a number of factors, which idelubut are not limited to, factors discussed @@ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K
and in other documents filed by the Company with$lecurities and Exchange Commission. Forward-tmp&tatements, which are based on
certain assumptions and describe future plansegies and expectations of the Company, are géynéatahtified by the use of the words
"plan," "believe," "expect," "intend," "anticipaté'estimate," "project,” "may," "will," "should,"could," "predicts," "forecasts," "potential,"
"continue" or similar terms or the negative of thésrms. The Company's ability to predict resultthe actual effects of its plans or strategies
is inherently uncertain. Accordingly, actual resuttay differ materially from anticipated results.

Factors that could have a material adverse effeth® operations of the Company and its subsidianeude, but are not limited to, changes
in market interest rates, general economic congtitegislation, and regulation; changes in mogedad fiscal policies of the United States
Government, including policies of the United Stafesasury and Federal Reserve Board; changes nuiddéy or composition of the loan or
investment portfolios; changes in deposit flowsnpetition, and demand for financial services, loaeposits and investment products in the
Company's local markets; changes in accountingiplies and guidelines; war or terrorist activitiaegd other economic, competitive,
governmental, regulatory, geopolitical and techgaal factors affecting the Company's operationigjmg and services.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliamtiesse forward-looking statements, which speal aslof the date of this discussion.
Although the Company believes that the expectatiefiscted in the forward-looking statements assomable, the Company cannot
guarantee future results, levels of activity, perfance or achievements. Except as required bycgtyéi law or regulation, the Company
undertakes no obligation to update these forward-
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looking statements to reflect events or circumstaribat occur after the date on which such statenvegre made.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are those accountiolicies that can have a significant impact on tleen@any's financial position and results of
operations that require the use of complex andestibe estimates based upon past experiences amperaent's judgment. Because of the
uncertainty inherent in such estimates, actualt®esay differ from these estimates. Below are ¢hoslicies applied in preparing the
Company's consolidated financial statements thaag@ment believes are the most dependent on thieamm of estimates and
assumptions. For additional accounting policies,Sete 2 of "Notes to Consolidated Financial Staets."

Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans receivable are presented net of an allowtomdean losses. In determining the appropriatel®f the allowance, management
considers a combination of factors, such as ecomamd industry trends, real estate market conditisize and type of loans in portfolio,
nature and value of collateral held, borrowersfiicial strength and credit ratings, and prepaymaedtdefault history. The calculation of the
appropriate allowance for loan losses requiresatantial amount of judgment regarding the impé¢he aforementioned factors, as well as
other factors, on the ultimate realization of loasxseivable.

Stock Options

The Company has the choice to account for stodbgpusing either Accounting Principles Board OpimNo. 25 ("APB 25") or SFAS No.
123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." Tloenpany has elected to use the accounting methader APB 25 and the related
interpretations to account for its stock optionader APB 25, generally, when the exercise pricéthnefCompany's stock options equals the
market price of the underlying stock on the datgraht, no compensation expense is recognizedtftaG@ompany elected to use SFAS No.
123 to account for its stock options under thevalue method, it would have been required to @compensation expense and, as a result,
diluted earnings per share for the fiscal yearedridecember 31, 2004 and 2003 would have been loyv$0.18 and $0.16 respectively. No
stock options were granted prior to 2002. See Rdte"Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeriffé&ctive July 1, 2005, the Company
will have to account for stock options pursuanBEAS No. 123 (revised 2004). See discussions URdeent Accounting Pronouncements
our analysis of the impact of SFAS No. 123 (revige@4) on future operations.

Financial Condition

Comparison at December 31, 2004 and at December 2003

Since we commenced operations in 2000 we have stwghow our assets and deposit base consistémtonr capital requirements. We of
competitive loan and deposit products and seekstinduish ourselves from our competitors through gervice and availability. Total
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assets increased by $77.6 million or 25.8% to $B#8llion at December 31, 2004 from $300.7 mill@nDecember 31, 2003 as the Comg
continued to grow the Bank's deposit base and fritiese deposits in loans and securities.

Total cash and cash equivalents decreased by $lfichror 61.5% to $4.5 million at December 31, 20@om $11.8 million at December 31,
2003 as the Bank reduced excess liquidity and tegeg it into higher yielding loans and securiti8scurities held-to-maturity increased by
$26.7 million or 29.6% to $117.0 million at DecemBé&, 2004 from $90.3 million at December 31, 20D@s increase was primarily
attributable to the purchase of $48.1 million dfatsle agency securities and the purchase of $2ilibn of mortgage backed securities
partially offset by the call of $42.0 million of agcy securities and repayments and prepayments. bidillion in mortgage backed securities
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2004.

Loans receivable increased by $57.6 million or 39t6 $246.4 million at December 31, 2004 from $888illion at December 31, 2003. The
increase resulted primarily from a $44.7 millioer@ase in commercial and business loans, net oftemaion, a $10.1 million increase in
home mortgages and construction loans, net of &atidn, and a $3.5 million increase in consumank net of amortization, partially offset
by an increase of $393,000 in the allowance fon loases. The growth in loans receivable was priynaitributable to competitive pricing in
a lower than normal interest rate environment anitbant local economy where real estate constadind rehabilitation remain strong.

During 2004, the Bank decided to discontinue it®imement in commercial heavy equipment lending wutie relatively poor performance
of that portfolio. Accordingly, the portfolio, whicconsisted of 29 loans totaling $3.3 million acBmber 31, 2003, was reduced to 9 loans
totaling $945,000 at December 31, 2004. In Juné 20@ Bank sold in bulk 14 non-performing loans$a.1 million, incurring a $56,000
loss. In addition, the Bank resolved 5 non-perfaigripans via repossession and sale of the undgrbotiateral, resulting in $297,000 in net
charge-offs to the allowance for loan losses. ThekBhas not originated any commercial heavy equiphoans since May 2003 and has no
current plans to originate such loans in the future

Fixed assets remained at $5.7 million at both Déxeer81, 2004 and 2003 as fixed asset purchasesgd2004 primarily equated to the
depreciation of fixed assets during the fiscal yaaded December 31, 2004.

Deposit liabilities increased by $83.6 million 8.8% to $337.2 million at December 31, 2004 frorb%Z million at December 31, 2003.
The increase resulted primarily from an increas3.0 million or 21.5% in savings and club acceunt$197.9 million from $162.8 millio
an increase of $38.4 million or 69.9% in time defzo® $93.2 million from $54.8 million, and an mease of $10.2 million or 28.4% in
demand deposits to $46.2 million from $36.0 millidine Bank has been able to achieve these groteh tlarough competitive pricing on
select deposit products.
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Borrowings decreased by $10.9 million or 43.5%1d.% million at December 31, 2004 from $25.0 milliat December 31, 2003. This
decrease resulted primarily from the maturity amosequent reduction of $15.0 million of a $25.0lio7l Federal Home Loan Bank Advance
partially offset by the issuance of pooled trusferred securities totaling $4.1 million. The reiilue in Federal Home Loan Bank Advances
reflects managements philosophy of reducing whiddsarrowings during a time of steadily increasagrt term interest rates so as to more
closely monitor and reduce interest expense awdrtinue to fund balance sheet growth through meganic means.

Stockholders' equity increased by $4.9 million 81026 to $26.0 million at December 31, 2004 from.821illion at December 31, 2003. Tl
increase was primarily attributable to net incomethie twelve months ended December 31, 2004 &f $dlion, cash totaling $1.1 million
received from the exercise of stock options bydes, officers and employees of the Bank and déaefit related to the exercise of the
aforementioned stock options of $179,000. At Decem®i, 2004 the Bank's Tier 1 leverage, Tier 1-biaked and Total risk-based capital
ratios were 7.75%, 11.84%, and 12.83% respectively.

Comparison at December 31, 2003 and at December 2002

Total assets increased by $117.6 million, or 64.294300.7 million at December 31, 2003 from $188illion at December 31, 2002 as the
Company continued to grow the Bank's deposit badéravest these deposits in loans and investments.

Total cash and cash equivalents increased by $lidgrmor 131.4%, to $11.8 million at December 2003 from $5.1 million at December
31, 2002 in order to accumulate cash liquidityaoilftate loan closings in the near-term. Investhsarurities held-to-maturity increased by
$39.7 million, or 78.5%, to $90.3 million at Deceenl31, 2003 from $50.6 million at December 31, 200ds increase was primarily
attributable to the purchase of $70.0 million dfatsle agency securities and the purchase of $@lmof mortgagebacked securities, whi
was partially offset by the call of $20.0 millioh @gency securities and $16.3 million of mortgageked security repayments and
prepayments during the twelve months ended DeceBhet003.

Loans receivable increased by $66.7 million, 06%e.to $188.8 million at December 31, 2003 from212million at December 31, 2002.
The increase resulted primarily from a $50.2 millincrease in commercial and multi-family loans eleamortization, a $14.2 million
increase in home mortgages and construction loahsframortization, a $2.9 million increase in camer loans net of amortization, partially
offset by an increase of $880,000 in the allowdncdoan losses. The growth in loans receivable pramarily attributable to competitive
pricing in a lower than normal interest rate enmim@nt and a strong local economy as real estatgreation and rehabilitation was active
during 2003.

Fixed assets increased by $3.1 million, or 119.2085.7 million at December 31, 2003 from $2.6 imillat December 31, 2002. The incre
in fixed assets resulted primarily from the rehigdgion of and equipment purchase for a leaseditiagbresently being used as a branch of
opened during the spring of 2003 and the acquisittonstruction and outfitting of our 13,200 squfai@ corporate headquarters which
opened during the fourth quarter of 2003.
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Deposit liabilities increased by $90.2 million,%8.2%, to $253.7 million at December 31, 2003 fi%163.5 million at December 31, 2002.
The increase resulted primarily from an increasg4df.5 million or 40.0% in savings and club acceunt$162.8 million from $116.3 millio
an increase of $34.8 million or 174.0% in time dgfoto $54.8 million from $20.0 million, and arciease of $8.8 million or 32.4% in
demand deposits to $36.0 million from $27.2 millidihe Bank has been able to achieve these groteh tlarough competitive pricing on
select deposit products.

Borrowings increased by $25.0 million to $25.0 roillat December 31, 2003, as the Bank employedeadge strategy funded with
wholesale borrowings from the Federal Home LoankBariNew York maturing in November 2004 and cargyan1.48% interest rate to
invest in two callable investment securities isshedhe FHLB. The two investment securities haimal maturity of fifteen years, and
consist of a $20.85 million investment yielding®®0 and a $4.15 million investment yielding 6.00%.

Stockholders' equity increased by $2.4 million18r8%, to $21.2 million at December 31, 2003 frat8.8 million at December 31, 2002.
The increase was wholly attributable to net incdarehe twelve months ended December 31, 2003 gf 8@llion. At December 31, 2003 t
Bank's Tier 1 leverage, Tier 1 risk-based and Tiaslitbased capital ratios were 7.02%, 10.47%,kin81% respectively.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between @geincome on intere-earning assets and interest expense on interastigdiabilities. Net
interest income depends on the relative amounitg@fest-earning assets and intefgsaring liabilities and the interest rates earneplid on
them, respectively.

The following tables set forth balance sheets,ayeields and costs, and certain other informdtothe periods indicated. All average
balances are daily average balances. The yieldersletbelow include the effect of deferred feeiscdunts and premiums, which are included
in interest income.

At December 31, 2004 The year ended December 31, 2004 The year ended December 31, 2003
Actual Average Average
Actual Yield/ Average Interest Yield/ Av erage Interest Yield/
Balance Cost Balance earned/paid Cost (4) Bal ance earned/paid Cost (4)

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:

Loans receivable ..........c......... $246,380 6.45% $221,257 $ 14,784 6.68% $15 5,145 $10,745 6.93%
Investment securities(1) ............ 117,980 5.11 108,297 5,757 532 6 0,286 3,299 5.47
Interest-bearing deposits ........... 2,181 1.89 17,721 159 0.90 1 0,446 91 0.87
Total interest-earning assets ...... 366,541 5.99% 347,275 20,700 5.96% 22 5,877 14,135 6.26%

Interest-earning liabilities:

Interest-bearing demand deposits .... $ 23,155 1.36% $ 21,105 299 1.42% $1 4,844 203 1.37%
Money market deposits ............... 2,483 194 2,622 52 1.98 2,287 46 2.01
Savings deposits .......... 197,868 2.16 181,383 3,981 220 14 1,749 3,235 2.28
Certificates of deposit .. .. 93,180 2.78 80,336 2,153 268 3 2,186 808 2.51
Borrowings 14,124 3.33 25,660 460 1.79 2,945 44 1.49
Total interest-bearing liabilities . 330,810 2.33% 311,106 6,945 2.23% 19 4,011 4,336 2.23%

Net interest income .................. $ 13,755 $ 9,799

Interest rate spread(2) .............. 3.66% 3.73% 4.03%

Net interest margin(3) ............... 3.96% 4.34%

Ratio of average interest-earning
assets to average interest-bearing
liabilities .........ccceevrennne 110.80% 111.63% 1 16.42%

(1) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorlckto

(2) Interest rate spread represents the differbat@een the average yield on interest-earning aeset the average cost of interest-bearing
liabilities.

(3) Net interest margin represents net interesirime as a percentage of average interest-earniatpass
(4) Average yields are computed using annualizesté@st income and expense for the periods.

33



They ear ended December 31, 2002

Average
Average Interest Yield/
Balance earned/paid Cost(4)
Interest-earning assets:
Loans receivable ...........cc........ $83,73 4 $ 6,119 7.31%
Investment securities(1) .............. 48,38 0 2,949 6.10
Interest-bearing deposits ............. 15,89 3 272 1.71
Total interest-earning assets ........ 148,00 7 9,340 6.31%
Interest-earning liabilities:
Interest-bearing demand deposits ...... $ 9,52 0 169 1.77%
Money market deposits 3 61 241
Savings deposits ............. 7 2,761 2.79
Certificates of deposit ... 2 389 2.90
Borrowings .......cccoceveeene - - -
Total interest-bearing liabilities ... 2 3,380 2.71%
Net interest income ...........cc...... $ 5,960
Interest rate spread(2) ................ 3.60%
Net interest margin(3) ................. 4.03%

Ratio of average interest-earning
assets to average interest-bearing
liabilities .......ccccooiiieiiinns 118.8 7%

(1) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank of New Yorlckto

(2) Interest rate spread represents the differbat@een the average yield on interest-earning .8set the average cost of interest-bearing
liabilities.

(3) Net interest margin represents net interegirimeas a percentage of average interest-earniatsass
(4) Average yields are computed using annualizeztést income and expense for the periods.

Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information regay changes in our interest income and intengs¢ese for the periods indicated. For each
category of interest-earning assets and interesirigeliabilities, information is provided on chawmattributable to (i) changes in average
volume (changes in average volume multiplied byraté); (ii) changes in rate (change in rate mliétipby old average volume); (iii) the
allocation of changes in rate and volume; andtfie)net change.

Years Ended December 31,

2 004 vs. 2003 2003 vs. 2002
Incr ease/(Decrease) Increase /(Decrease)
Due to Du eto
—————————————————————————————— Total  -------mmomm-o- --mmmem-mmee---- - Total
Rate/  Increase Rate/  Increase
Volume Rate Volume (Decrease) Volume R ate Volume (Decrease)

(In Thousands)
Interest income:

Loans receivable ................... $ 4,580 $ (379) $ (162) $4,039 $5218 $ (320) $ (272) $4,626
Investment securities .............. 2,627 (94) (75) 2,458 726 (302) (74) 350
Interest-bearing deposits

with other banks ................ 63 3 2 68 (93) (134) 46 (181)

7,270 (470)  (235) 6,565 5,851 (756)  (300) 4,795

Interest expense:
Interest-bearing demand accounts ... 86 7 3 96 95 (38) (23) 34
Money market ..........cccceeenee. 7 1) -- 6 (6) (10) 1 (15)



Savings and club ................... 904
Certificates of Deposits ........... 1,209
Borrowed funds .............. 338

Total interest-bearing liabilities . 2,544

(113) (45 746 1,190
55 81 1,345 545
9 69 416 -

(43) 108 2,609 1,824

34

(501)
(53)

(602)

(154

(215) 474
(73) 419
44 a4
(266) 956



Results of Operations

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&l, 2004 and 2003

Net income increased by $1.2 million or 51.1% tc6%aillion for the year ended December 31, 2004nf&2.4 million for the year ende
December 31, 2003. The increase in net incomedsudt of increases in net interest income andinterest income and a decrease in the
provision for loan losses partially offset by ingses in non-interest expense and income taxesntdedst income increased by $4.0 million
or 40.4% to $13.8 million for the year ended Decengi, 2004 from $9.8 million for the year ended&maber 31, 2003. The increase
resulted primarily from an increase in averageimterest earning assets of $4.3 million or 13.5%36.2 million for the year ended Decenr
31, 2004 from $31.9 million for the year ended Deber 31, 2003 partially offset by a decrease imiteinterest margin to 3.96% for the
year ended December 31, 2004 from 4.34% for the gre@ded December 31, 2003. The decrease in oumteegst margin reflects the -
going philosophy of the Federal Reserve Open Matkehmittee, specifically during the second hal2604, to tighten monetary policy by
raising short-term interest rates while long teates have trended slightly downward during thatesime period.

Interest income on loans receivable increased H4%4illion or 37.6% to $14.8 million for the yeanded December 31, 2004 from $10.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2003. Tioegase was primarily due to an increase in avdoages receivable of $66.1 million or
42.6% to $221.3 million for the year ended Decen8ier2004 from $155.1 million for the year endedc@®maber 31, 2003 partially offset by a
decrease in the average yield on loans receivat8e68% for the year ended December 31, 2004 fr&896 for the year ended December
2003. The increase in the average balance of Iedlests management's philosophy to deploy fundsgher yielding loans, specifically
commercial real estate as opposed to investmetsvir yielding government securities. The decréaseerage yield reflects the continu

of the lower long-term interest rate environmen2094.

Interest income on securities increased by $2.Bamibr 74.5% to $5.8 million for the year endedcBmber 31, 2004 from $3.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2003. The increasenvaarily attributable to an increase of $48.0 raillor 79.6% in the average balance of
securities to $108.3 million for the year ended &eber 31, 2004 from $60.3 million for the year eh@&cember 31, 2003, partially offset
by a decrease in the average yield on securitiés3&96 for the year ended December 31, 2004 fr@m%.for the year ended December 31,
2003. The increase in average balances reflectetiloyment of funds previously invested in slternin interest earning deposits and the
on-going leverage strategy done with the use oftfderal Home Loan Bank advances.

Interest income on other interest-earning assetssisting primarily of federal funds sold increassd$68,000 or 74.7% to $159,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2004 from $91,000 for ¢lae gnded December 31, 2003. The increase wasryimhae to an increase in tl
average balance of other interest-earning ass&sad@ million for the year ended December 31, 206 $10.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2003 partially offset by a slight @age in the average yield on other interest-eamssgts to 0.90% for the year ended
December 31, 2004 from 0.87% for the year endecidber 31, 2003. As the Bank's loan
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pipeline consistently totaled over $30.0 milliorridg 2004, the increase in average balance in datferest-earning assets is a reflection of
management's philosophy to maintain a liquid soofdands to facilitate the prompt closing of thdeans.

Total interest expense increased by $2.6 millio6®R% to $6.9 million for the year ended Decen8%r2004 from $4.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003. This increase resulteddroincrease in average total interest bearingsieleabilities of $94.4 million or 49.4%
to $285.4 million for the year ended December 8D42from $191.1 million for the year ended DecenBier2003, and an increase of $22.7
million in average borrowings to $25.7 million ae&mber 31, 2004, from $2.9 million for the yeadeshDecember 31, 2003. The average
cost of total interest bearing liabilities was 22%r the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.

The provision for loan losses totaled $690,000 $8%&D,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002@®8l respectively. The provision for
loan losses is established based upon managemei¢es of the Bank's loans and consideration odugety of factors including, but not
limited to, (1) the risk characteristics of thergaortfolio, (2) current economic conditions, (8jual losses previously experienced, (4) the
significant level of loan growth and (5) the exigtilevel of reserves for loan losses that are ptesaind estimable. During 2004, the Bank
experienced $297,000 in net charge-offs (consigifr332,000 in charge-offs and $35,000 in rec@grielated entirely to the liquidation of
five commercial heavy equipment loans. As previpaii$cussed, the Bank decided to discontinue usliement in this lending segment.
During 2003, there were no charge-offs or recogefitie Bank had non-accrual loans totaling $553dd@ecember 31, 2004 and $67,000 at
December 31, 2003. The allowance for loan lossexisat $2.5 million or 1.01% of gross total loah®acember 31, 2004 as compared to
$2.1 million or 1.11% of gross total loans at Debem31, 2003. The amount of the allowance is baseestimates and the ultimate losses
may vary from such estimates. Management assdesedidwance for loan losses on a quarterly bagisnaakes provisions for loan losses as
necessary in order to maintain the adequacy aditberance. While management uses available infaomab recognize loses on loans, fut
loan loss provisions may be necessary based omgeham the aforementioned criteria. In additionjouss regulatory agencies, as an integral
part of their examination process, periodicallyiegwthe allowance for loan losses and may reqheeRank to recognize additional
provisions based on their judgment of informatigaitable to them at the time of their examinatiBfanagement believes that the allowance
for loan losses was adequate at both Decembei08%, &nd 2003.

Total non-interest income increased by $143,008908% to $623,000 for the year ended December@14 #om $480,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2003. The increase in non-giter@ome resulted primarily from a $150,000 inseein fees and service charges, a
$42,000 increase in gain on sales of loans origthfdr sale, and a $7,000 increase in other inquemigally offset by the aforementioned
$56,000 loss in 2004 on the sale of non-perforncimmmercial heavy equipment loans.

Total non-interest expense increased by $2.3 mithio42.1% to $7.7 million for the year ended DebenB1, 2004 from $5.4 million for the
year ended December 31, 2003. The increase in&@64rimarily due to an increase of $1.2 milliordar3% in salaries ar
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employee benefits expense to $4.0 million for tharyended December 31, 2004 from $2.8 millionlieryear ended December 31, 2003 as
the Bank increased staffing levels and compensatiam effort to service its growing customer baadl time equivalent employees
increased to seventy-five (75) at December 31, 24 sixty-six (66) at December 31, 2003 and yhfdur (34) at December 31, 2002.
Equipment expense increased by $488,000 to $1l®mibr the year ended December 31, 2004 from FMfor the year ended December
31, 2003. The primary component of this expensgeaslto the increased costs of the Bank's datacegurovider reflecting the overall growth
of the Bank's balance sheet. Occupancy expenseased by $244,000 to $655,000 for the year endedrblger 31, 2004 from $411,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2003 as the Bank @ttarfull year's worth of occupancy expense orivloeoffices opened during 2003.
Advertising expense decreased by $8,000 to $16X@0be year ended December 31, 2004 from $16%@0he year ended December 31,
2003. Other noiinterest expense increased by $384,000 to $1.4mibr the year ended December 31, 2004 from&indlion for the yea
ended December 31, 2003. The increase in otheimerest expense was primarily attributable toeéased legal, professional and
shareholder relation expense as during the yeadeBécember 31, 2004, the Company incurred expessegiated with a proxy contest
initiated by an opposing slate of directors. Othen-interest expense is comprised of directors, fe@tionary, forms and printing,
professional fees, check printing, correspondenkifees, telephone and communication, sharehoddi&tions and other fees and expenses.

Income tax expense increased by $794,000 or 42B2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006¢h $1.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 2003 reflecting pre-tax incoh#® million earned during the year ended Decemlie 2004 compared to pre-tax
income of $4.0 million earned during the year enBedember 31, 2003.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&1, 2003 and 2002

Net income increased by $1.1 million, or 84.6%$204 million for the year ended December 31, 200&f$1.3 million for the year end:
December 31, 2002. This increase in net incomdteskfrom increases in net interest income and interest income, which was partially
offset by increases in the provision for loan less®n-interest expense and income taxes. Neesttercome increased by $3.8 million, or
63.3%, to $9.8 million for the year ended Decenfr2003 from $6.0 million for the year ended DebenB1, 2002. This increase resulted
primarily from an increase in average net inteeeshing assets of $8.4 million, or 35.7%, to $3tilfion for the year ended December 31,
2003 from $23.5 million for the year ended Decen8#r2002, and an increase in the net interestimsogt.34% for the year ended
December 31, 2003 from 4.03% for the year endectidber 31, 2002. The increase in our net interesgimaeflected management's ability
to invest a large percentage of our deposit bak@imer yielding, conservatively underwritten loamsl federally-sponsored United States
Government Agency Securities.

Interest income on loans receivable increased by ®dlion, or 75.4%, to $10.7 million for the yeanded December 31, 2003 from $6.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2002. Tidsease was primarily due to an increase in awel@ans receivable of $71.4 million, or
85.3%, to $155.1 million for the year ended Decen®ie 2003 from $83.7 million for the year endeccBrmber 31, 2002, which was partie
offset by a decrease in the average yield on loans
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receivable to 6.93% for the year ended Decembe2@13 from 7.31% for the year ended December 302 Z20he increase in the average
balance of loans reflected management's stratedgmbying funds in higher yielding loans, spedcifig commercial real estate loans as
opposed to lower yielding investments in governnseurities. The decrease in average yield reftbetdower interest rate environment in
2003 as compared to 2002.

Interest income on securities increased by $350.0001.9%, to $3.30 million for the year ended &maber 31, 2003 from $2.95 million for
the year ended December 31, 2002. The increasenvaarily attributable to an increase in the averhglance of investment securities of
$11.9 million, or 24.6%, to $60.3 million for thear ended December 31, 2003 from $48.4 milliortHeryear ended December 31, 2002,
which was partially offset by a decrease in theage yield on investment securities to 5.47% ferythar ended December 31, 2003 from
6.10% for the year ended December 31, 2002. Threase in average balances reflects the redeployohémids previously invested in short-
term interest earning deposits and the use of amgs that were invested in short term investmemtsecure a positive short term interest
spread.

Interest income on other interest-earning assetsisting primarily of federal funds sold decreabg@&$181,000, or 66.5%, to $91,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2003 from $272,000 foyehe ended December 31, 2002. This decrease waandyi due to a decrease in t
average balance of other interest-earning ass&st@d million for the year ended December 31, 2068 $15.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2002, and a decrease in the averalglkoyi other interest-earning assets to 0.87%hyear ended December 31, 2003 from
1.71% for the year ended December 31, 2002. Theedse in the average balance reflects managerdeni&on to deploy funds in higher
yielding loans and securities and the decreasedrage yield reflects the lower interest rate esvinent in 2003 as compared to 20

Total interest expense increased by $956,000, @280 $4.3 million for the year ended December2RD3 from $3.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2002. This increase resulteddroincrease in average total interest bearingsitspof $66.6 million, or 53.5%, to
$191.1 million for the year ended December 31, 200@& $124.5 million for the year ended DecemberZI02, and a $2.9 million increase
in borrowings at December 31, 2003, compared tbarcowings the prior year-end, which was partialfiset by a decrease in the average
cost of interest bearing liabilities to 2.23% fbetyear ended December 31, 2003 from 2.71% foye¢he ended December 31, 2002. The
decrease in average cost reflects the lower irtess environment in 2003 as compared to 2002.

The provision for loan losses totaled $880,000 $8413,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002@®2l respectively. The provision for
loan losses is established based upon managemei¢'es of the Bank's loans and consideration cdudgety of factors including, but not
limited to, (1) the risk characteristics of thergaortfolio, (2) current economic conditions, (8jual losses previously experienced, (4) the
significant level of loan growth and (5) the exigtilevel of reserves for loan losses that are ptesaind estimable. The Bank had non-accrual
loans totaling $67,000 at December 31, 2003 amkaember 31, 2002. The allowance for loan lossesisat $2.1 million or 1.1% of gross
total loans at December 31, 2003, as compared.friillion or 1.0% of gross total loans at Decem®&r2002. The amount of the allowal

is based on estimates and the ultimate losses argyfrom such
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estimates. Management assesses the allowanceafoldsses on a quarterly basis and makes provigotgan losses as necessary in orde
maintain the adequacy of the allowance. While mansmnt uses available information to recognize sseloans, future loan loss provisic
may be necessary based on changes in the aforemedhriteria. In addition, various regulatory agjes, as an integral part of their
examination process, periodically review the alloesafor loan losses and may require the Bank togreze additional provisions based on
their judgment of information available to thentla time of their examination. Management belighes the allowance for loan losses was
adequate at both December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Total non-interest income increased by $145,008302%, to $481,000 for the year ended Decembe2@®13 from $336,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2002. The increase in non-giter@ome resulted primarily from a $53,000 inceelmsfees and service charges, a
$94,000 increase in gain on sales of loans origthfdr sale as the Bank initiated a program tossd#ict fixed rate mortgages to the secon
market, and a $5,000 increase in other income,lwlvs partially offset by a $8,000 decrease in gaisales of securities available for sale.

Total non-interest expenses increased by $2.1amjlbr 63.6%, to $5.4 million for the year endec:@maber 31, 2003 from $3.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2002. The increadg0i® \®as primarily due to an increase of $1.2 millior 75.0%, in salaries and employee
benefits expense to $2.8 million for the year endedember 31, 2003 from $1.6 million for the yeaded December 31, 2002 as the Bank
increased staffing levels and compensation in forteb service its growing customer base. Fulldieguivalent employees increased to 66 at
December 31, 2003 from 34 at December 31, 2002ipEwnt expense increased by $294,000 to $940,000do/ear ended December 31,
2003 from $646,000 for the year ended Decembe2@12. The primary component of this expense relatéise increased costs of the Bank's
data service provider reflecting the overall growtlihe Bank's balance sheet. Occupancy expensmased by $164,000 to $411,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2003 from $247,000 foyehe ended December 31, 2002, and advertising ergdaanreased by $90,000

$169,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003 08000 for the year ended December 31, 2002, pilinas a result of the opening of
two new offices during the twelve months ended Ddwer 31, 2003 and the increased advertising exgerm®@mote them. Other non-
interest expense increased by $309,000 to $1.iomiibr the year ended December 31, 2003 from $Efor the year ended December 31,
2002. Other norinterest expense is comprised of directors' faaipsary, forms and printing, professional fedsak printing, corresponde
bank fees, telephone and communication, sharehmdtitions and other fees and expenses.

Income tax expense increased by $742,000, or 83d.%4,.6 million for the year ended December 3D3Bom $872,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2002 reflecting pre-tax income of $4ildon for the year ended December 31, 2003 caexbéo pre-tax income of $2.2
million earned for year ended December 31, 2002.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our funding sources include income from operatiaieposits and borrowings, principal payments ondaand investment securities. While
maturities and scheduled amortization of
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loans and securities are predictable sources afsfuteposit outflows and mortgage prepaymentsraaly influenced by the general level of
interest rates, economic conditions and competition

Our primary investing activities are the originatiof commercial and multi-family real estate loamse-to four-family mortgage loans,
construction, commercial business and consumes|awell as the purchase of mortgage-backed thied imvestment securities. During
2004, loan originations totaled $110.8 million cargd to $105.0 million and $90.5 million for 2008Ja2002, respectively. The increase in
loan originations reflects management's efforisitoease total assets of the Bank, the continueasfon increasing commercial and multi-
family lending operations and the strong refinamagket in 2004.

During 2004, cash flow provided by the calls anduries and principal payments received on matusecurities held to maturity amounted
to $49.1 million compared to $36.3 million and 1 fillion in 2003 and 2002. Deposit growth providé&B8.6 million, $90.1 million and
$61.8 million of funding for the years ending Dedmm31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Borrgwitotaled $14.1 million in 2004 and
were used to fund asset growth.

Loan Commitments. In the ordinary course of busirthe Bank extends commitments to originate resimleand commercial loans and other
consumer loans. Commitments to extend credit ameagents to lend to a customer as long as the@ v#olation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments genehalise fixed expiration dates or other terminaticausks and may require payment of a fee.
Since the Bank does not expect all of the commitsnbe funded, the total commitment amounts daacessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Bank evaluates each customed#tworthiness on a case-by-case basis. Collateagibe obtained based upon
management's assessment of the customers' cretthitresms. Commitments to extend credit may be writte a fixed rate basis exposing the
Bank to interest rate risk given the possibilitattmarket rates may change between the commitnag¢@tachd the actual extension of credit.
The Bank had outstanding commitments to originattfand loans of approximately $38.8 million an@®million at December 31, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

The following tables sets forth our contractualigdions and commercial commitments at Decembe2G04.

Payments due by perio d
Less than 1 1-3 3-5 More than 5
Contractual obligations Total Year Years Years Years

(In thousands)

BOrrowed MONEY ......ccceeevveiveiirenieenieenns . $14,124 $10,000 $ - $ - $4,124
Lease obligations .........cccceeevveeiiiirennns . 282 156 126 - -
Certificates of deposit with original maturities

of one year or more ........ccccocevveeinneenns . 78,799 39,986 32,761 6,052
TOtal oo . $93,205 $50,142 $32,887 $ 6,052 $4,124
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Recent Accounting Pronouncement

Accounting for Share-based Payments

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Stansl&aiard (the "FASB") issued Statement of Finang@lounting Standards ("SFAS")
No. 123 (revised 2004), "Shi-Based Payment". This statement revises the otigindance contained in SFAS No, 123 and supersedes
Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 2B\ccounting for Stock Issued to Employees, andetated implementation guidance.
Under SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), a public ergitgh as the Company will be required to measuredbeof employee services receive
exchange for an award of equity instruments baseti® grant-date fair value of the award (with tedi exceptions) and recognize such cost
over the period during which an employee is regluiceprovide service in exchange for the award ligthe vesting period). For stock
options and similar instruments, grant-date falugawill be estimated using option-pricing moded§uated for the unique characteristics of
instruments (unless observable market prices ®s#ime or similar instruments are available). FudnliP entities, such as the Company, that
do not or will not file as small business issuSBAS No. 123 (revised 2004) is effective as oftieginning of the first interim or annual
reporting period that begins after June 15, 2005.

Under SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), the Companylvéltequired to record compensation expense foreall awards granted and any
awards modified after June 30, 2005. In additibe,ttansition rules under SFAS No. 123 (revised420@ll require that, for all awards
outstanding at June 30, 2005, for which the retpigrvice has not yet been rendered, compengaiiirbe recorded as such service is
rendered after June 30, 2005.

The aforementioned pronouncement related to stasled payments will not have any effect on the Gomis existing historical consolidat
financial statements as restatements of previaeglgrted periods will not be required. However, @@nmpany's stock option awards gene!
require a service period which extends beyond fieetéve date of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) amdpadingly, the Company will be
required to record compensation expense on suctdawaginning on July 1, 2005. Our preliminary gsisl indicates that compensation
expense, net of income tax benefits, related tadsvexpected to exist at June 30, 2005, whichregjlire future service by grantees, will be
approximately $226,000 during the last six month8a®5, $376,000 in 2006 and $162,000 in 2007.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revision terpmetation 46, "Consolidation of Variable InterEstities," which established standards
for identifying a variable interest entity ("VIE&Qnd for determining under what circumstances a8f&uld be consolidated with its primary
beneficiary. Application of this Interpretationrisquired in financial statements of public entitieat have interests in special-purpose entities
for periods ending after December 15, 2003. Apgilicaby public entities, other than small businisssiers, for all other types of VIEs is
required in financial statements for periods endiftgr March 15, 2004. Small business issuers mppgly this interpretation to all other types
of VIEs at the end of the first reporting periodiery after December 15, 2004. The adoption oflthtisrpretation has not had and is not
expected to have a material effect on our finarmisition or results of operations.
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Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments witha€acteristics of both Liabilities and Equity

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, "Accounfor Certain Financial Instruments with Charaistics of both Liabilities and
Equity” (SFAS No. 150). This Statement establisstashdards for how a company classifies and measartsn financial instruments with
characteristics of both liabilities and equity asllvas their classification in the company's staetof financial position. It requires that the
company classify a financial instrument that ishivitits scope as a liability when that instrumembedies an obligation of the issuer. SFAS
No. 150 did not have any impact on the CompanylssGlidated Financial Statemer

Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instrumerst and Hedging Activities

On April 30, 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149n&hdment of Statement 133 on Derivative InstrumantsHedging

Activities" ("SFAS No. 149"). SFAS No. 149 amendslalarifies accounting for derivative instrumeritgluding certain derivative
instruments embedded in other contracts, and fodgihg activities under SFAS No. 133. With a numtileexceptions, SFAS No. 149 is
effective for contracts entered into or modifieteaflune 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 14%dichave a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requiremamt&uarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees débtedness of Others

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretallo. 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosuegtirements for Guarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness be@t' ("FIN 45"). FIN 45 requires a guarantor gntét the inception of a guarantee
covered by the measurement provisions of the int&aion, to record a liability for the fair valoéthe obligation undertaken in issuing the
guarantee. In addition, FIN 45 elaborates on preshoexisting disclosure requirements for most gatees, including loan guarantees suc
standby letters of credit. The Company does not liignancial letters of credit as of December 310420

ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS OF M ARKET RISK

Management of Market Risk

General. The majority of our assets and liabiliies monetary in nature. Consequently, one of astsignificant forms of market risk is
interest rate risk. Our assets, consisting primafilmortgage loans, have longer maturities thamliabilities, consisting primarily of deposi
As a result, a principal part of our business sgatis to manage interest rate risk and reducexpesure of our net interest income to cha

in market interest rates. Accordingly, our Boardirfectors has established an Asset/Liability Cottemiwhich is responsible for evaluating
the interest rate risk inherent in our assets mimlities, for determining the level of risk thatappropriate given our business strategy,
operating environment, capital, liquidity and penfi@ance objectives, and for managing this risk cziest with the guidelines approved by the
Board of Directors. Senior management monitorddkel of interest rate risk on a regular basis tredAsset/Liability Committee, which
consists of senior management and outside
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directors operating under a policy adopted by tharB of Directors, meets as needed to review aetéigbility policies and interest rate risk
position.

The following table presents the Company's neffpliotvalue ("NPV"). These calculations were bas@dn assumptions believed to be
fundamentally sound, although they may vary frosuagptions utilized by other financial institutiof$he information set forth below is
based on data that included all financial instruts@s of December 31, 2004. Assumptions have beele toy the Company relating to
interest rates, loan prepayment rates, core depsition, and the market values of certain asseddiabilities under the various interest rate
scenarios. Actual maturity dates were used fordfisede loans and certificate accounts. Investmesurities were scheduled at either the
maturity date or the next scheduled call date bageth management's judgment of whether the paati@agcurity would be called in the
current interest rate environment and under assumexcest rate scenarios. Variable rate loans weneduled as of their next scheduled
interest rate repricing date. Additional assumptiorade in the preparation of the NPV table inclodgayment rates on loans and mortgage-
backed securities, core deposits without statediniatiates were scheduled with an assumed te8 ofionths, and money market and
noninterest bearing accounts were scheduled witlsaumed term of 24 months. The NPV at "PAR" regmissthe difference between the
Company's estimated value of assets and estimated of liabilities assuming no change in interagts. The NPV for a decrease of 200 and
300 basis points has been excluded since it waatlthé meaningful, in the interest rate environnaenof December 31, 2004. The following
sets forth the Company's NPV as of December 314.200

NPV as a % of Assets

Change in Net Portfolio  $ Change from % Change from = ------mmmmmmmmeeeen

calculation Value PAR PAR NPV Ratio Change
+300bp $ 28,230 $(21,295) (43.00)% 8.35% (474)bp
+200bp 36,460 (13,065) (26.38) 10.39 (269)bp
+100bp 43,545 (5,980) (12.08) 11.95 (113)bp
PAR 49,525 - - 13.08 -- bp
-100bp 48,735 (790) (1.60) 12.60 (49)bp
-200bp 45,257 (4,268) (8.62) 11.52 (157)bp

bp-basis points

The table above indicates that at December 31,,260@H8e event of a 100 basis point decrease @rest rates, we would experience a 1.60%
decrease in NPV. In the event of a 100 basis poinease in interest rates, we would experienc2.@8% decrease in NPV.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methodolaged in the above interest rate risk measurervadeling changes in NPV require
making certain assumptions that may or may noecethe manner in which actual yields and costgard to changes in market interest re
In this regard, the NPV table presented assuméshidaomposition of our interesensitive assets and liabilities existing at thgifr@ing of a
period remains constant over the period being mredsand assumes that a particular change in intertes is reflected uniformly across the
yield curve regardless of the duration or repriafigpecific assets and liabilities. Accordinglithaugh the NPV table provides an indicat
of our interest rate risk exposure at a particptnt in time, such measurements are not intenolethd do not provide a precise forecast of
the effect of changes in market interest ratesusmet interest income, and will differ from actwesults.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements identified in Item 15(xY{&reof are included as Exhibit 13 and are incafeal hereunder.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There were no changes in or disagreements withuatants in the Company's accounting and finanésalasure during 2004.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceslure

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer, we
evaluated the effectiveness of the design and tiperaf our disclosure controls and proceduresd@ed in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)
under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the figeat (the "Evaluation Date"). Based upon thataisdn, the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of thealation Date, our disclosure controls and proceslwere effective in timely alerting them
to the material information relating to us (or @onsolidated subsidiaries) required to be includealr periodic SEC filings.

(b) Changes in internal controls.

There were no significant changes made in ourralerontrols during the period covered by this repo, to our knowledge, in other factors
that could significantly affect these controls sedpgent to the date of their evaluation.

See the Certifications pursuant to Section 30hef3arbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART 11l

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE CO MPANY

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics thateptgithe Company's principal executive officemgipal financial officer, principal
accounting officer or controller or persons perforgnsimilar functions. The Code of Ethics is aviléafor free by writing to: President and
Chief Executive Officer, BCB Bancorp, Inc., 104-1A%enue C, Bayonne, New Jersey 07002. The Codéhi¢<Eis filed as an exhibit to this
Form 10-K.
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The "Proposal I--Election of Directors" sectiontbé Company's definitive Proxy Statement for thenpany's 2005 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders (the "2005 Proxy Statement") is inoaaged herein by reference.

The information concerning directors and executifficers of the Company under the caption "Propégdection of Directors" and
information under the captions "Section 16(a) BeiefOwnership Compliance” and "The Audit Commettef the 2005 Proxy Statement is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The "Executive Compensation" section of the Com{za205 Proxy Statement is incorporated hereirebsrence.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The "Proposal I--Election of Directors" sectiontibé Company's 2005 Proxy Statement is incorpottageein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The "Transactions with Certain Related Persondiaeof the Company's 2005 Proxy Statement is ipoated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by Item 14 is incorporatedrbference to the Company's Proxy Statement foR@®8& Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
"Proposal lI-Ratification of the Appointment of lependent Auditors- -Fees Paid to Radics."

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)(2) Financial Statements

The exhibits and financial statement scheduled fie a part of this Form 10-K are as follows:

(A) Management Responsibility Statement

(B) Independent Auditors' Report

(C) Consolidated Statements of Financial Condiéisrof December 31, 2004 and 2003

(D) Consolidated Statements of Income for eactefMears in the Three-Year period ended Decemhe2(B14
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(E) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockinsl&quity for each of the Years in the Three-Yesaiod ended December 31, 2004
(F) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eathe Years in the Three-Year period ended Dece®be2004

(G) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

All schedules are omitted because they are noinejor applicable, or the required informatiosi®wn in the consolidated statements o
notes thereto.

(c) Exhibits

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bancorp¢lh

3.2 Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc.***

3.3 Specimen Stock Certificate*

10.1 Bayonne Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Pian*

10.2 Bayonne Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Plan*

13 Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Code of Ethics****

21 Subsidiary of the Company

23 Accountant's Consent to incorporate consolidfieshcial statements in Form S-8

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer puesu to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer puest to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200
32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and @hFinancial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of 8abanes-Oxley Act of 2002

46



* Incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K-12d@dfiwith the Securities and Exchange CommissioMay 1, 2003.

** Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 and2lth the Company's Registration Statement on Fx81(Commission File Number 333-
11201) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on January 26, 2004.

*** Incorporated by reference to the Form 8-K filedth the Securities and Exchange Commission oreboer 13, 2004.
**** Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of #mufities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrantchag caused this report to be signed o
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

BCB BANCORP, INC.

Date: March 14, 2005 By: /s/ Donald M ndiak

Donal d M ndi ak
Presi dent and Chi ef Executive O ficer
(Duly Authorized Representative)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé of 1934, this report has been signed belothdyjollowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbsated.

Si gnat ures Title Dat e
/'s/ Donal d M ndi ak Presi dent, Chief Executive March 14, 2005
------------------------ O ficer and Director (Principal
Donal d M ndi ak Executive O ficer)
/sl Thomas M Coughlin Vi ce President, Chief Financial March 14, 2005
------------------------ O ficer (Principal Financial
Thomas M Coughlin and Accounting Oficer) and
Di rector
/sl Mark D. Hogan Chai rman of the Board March 14, 2005

Mark D. Hogan

/sl Robert Ball ance Di rector March 14, 2005

Robert Bal |l ance

/sl Judith Q Bielan Di rector March 14, 2005

Judith Q Bielan



/sl Joseph J. Brogan

Joseph J. Brogan

/sl James E. Collins

James E. Collins

/sl Joseph Lyga

Joseph Lyga

/sl Al exander Pasi echnik

Al exander Pasi echni k

/sl August Pellegrini, Jr

August Pell egrini, Jr

Director

Director

Director

Director

Di rector

Mar ch

Mar ch

Mar ch

Mar ch

Mar ch

14

14

14

14

14

2005

2005

2005

2005

2005



EXHIBIT INDEX

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of BCB Bancorp¢lh

3.2 Bylaws of BCB Bancorp, Inc.***

3.3 Specimen Stock Certificate*

10.1 Bayonne Community Bank 2002 Stock Option Pian*

10.2 Bayonne Community Bank 2003 Stock Option Pian*

13 Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Code of Ethics****

21 Subsidiary of the Company

23 Accountant's Consent to incorporate consolidfiteshcial statements in Form S-8

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer puesut to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer puemut to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02200

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and @hFinancial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of 8a&banes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Incorporated by reference to the Form 8k-12g&dfilvith the Securities and Exchange Commission ag M 2003.

** Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 and2lth the Company's Registration Statement on Fx8(Commission File Number 333-
11201) filed with the Securities and Exchange Cossion on January 26, 2004.

*** |ncorporated by reference to the Form 8-K filedth the Securities and Exchange Commission oreber 13, 2004.

**** |ncorporated by reference to the Annual Report Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.



EXHIBIT 13

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Exhibit 21
Subsidiary of the Registrant

Subsidiary Company State of Incorporation

Bayonne Community Bank New Jersey

BCB Holding Company Investment Corp. New Jersey



EXHIBIT 23

ACCOUNTANT'S CONSENT TO INCORPORATE FINANCIAL STATE MENTS IN FORM S-8



Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbar@zley Act of 2002

I, Donald Mindiak, President and Chief Executivdi€r, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fl8CB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)jHeregistrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our supervisiol
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraigdosure controls and procedures and presentiadsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

c¢) disclosed in this report any change in the teaig's internal control over financial reportitngt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madlteaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefamaincial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelveanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 14, 2005 /'s/ Donald M ndi ak

Dat e Donal d M ndi ak
Presi dent and Chi ef Executive O ficer



Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarbar®sley Act of 2002

I, Thomas M. Coughlin, Chief Financial Officer, tigr that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16f/8CB Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as def
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)jHeregistrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoresiused such disclosure controls and procedoifes designed under our supervisiol
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registraigdosure controls and procedures and presentiadsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

c¢) disclosed in this report any change in the teaig's internal control over financial reportitngt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madlteaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers arfthive disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaamnmittee of registrant's board of directorsgersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weads®s in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefamaincial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelveanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

March 14, 2005 /'s/ Thomas M Coughlin

Dat e Thomas M Coughlin
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 32

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Donald Mindiak, President and Chief Executive Gdfiand Thomas M. Coughlin, Chief Financial OfficeBCB Bancorp, Inc. (the
"Company") each certify in his capacity as an @ffiof the Company that he has reviewed the anepalt of the Company on Form ¥0for

the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 and ththetbest of his knowledge:

(1) the report fully complies with the requiremeafsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act384; and

(2) the information contained in the report faipisesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the

Company.

The purpose of this statement is solely to compth Witle 18, Chapter 63,
Section 1350 of the United States Code, as amenyi&gction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

March 14, 2005 /'s/ Donald M ndi ak
Dat e Presi dent and Chief Executive O ficer
March 14, 2005 /'s/ Thomas M Coughlin

Dat e Chi ef Financial Oficer



